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SECTION ONE

WELCOME TO
LETHBRIDGE

SCHOOL
DISTRICT
NO. 51
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WHO WE ARE

Lethbridge School District No. 51 (“LSD51") provides public education services to
the citizens of the City of Lethbridge, Alberta, Canada. The District was
established in 1886 and has proudly served our community for over 130 years.

Lethbridge School District No. 51

LSDS51 served approximately 10,650 students from early education (pre-school) to grade twelve in
2016-2017. The District provides high quality learning experiences for students through a broad range
of educational programs in twenty one (21) schools and four (4) institutional programes.

LSDS1 is a local government entity established under the Alberta School Act; whereas, the District is

chosen by and is accountable to the local community by means of local elections (elected Board of
Trustees). The District delivers its educational programs under the authority of the Alberta School Act.

GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

Lethbridge School District No. 51 is the public school system for the residents of the City of Lethbridge.
The City has a population of approximately 96,800 residents and is located in the southern part of the
Province of Alberta at Iafitude 49.7 degrees north and 112.8 degrees east longitude and covers just
over 124 square kilometers of land.

The City of Lethbridge is home to the University of
Lethbridge, Lethbridge College, and the
Lethbridge Research Centre, one of the largest
agricultural research facilities in Canada. The City
also houses two large manufacturing plants
involved in raw product development.

Population by Age and Total Population Population by Location
Sexin 2016 in 2016 y
. . N Leth*bridge
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0-14 8,016 8,367 & 8 s

15-24 8,646 8,155

25-44 13,041 13,638

45-64 11,389 10,789

65-74 4,211 3,733

75+ 4,068 2775

Total 49,371 47457

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

* Statistical information is an extract from the City of Lethbridge’s 2016 Annual Report
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Well situated in the south-western part of Albertq,
Lethbridge residents enjoy access to state-of-the-art
cultural and recreational facilities. Comprehensive retail
services attract consumers from southern Alberta,
south-eastern British Columbia and northern Montana.
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Lethbridge School District No. 51 operates 21 schools and other various outreach facilities throughout
the City. Our schools have a grade structure comprised of the following:

¢ 13 Elementary Schools - kindergarten to grade five students
¢ 3 Middle Schools - grade six to eight students

e 5 High Schools - grade nine to twelve students

o 4 |nstfitutional Programs

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

Elementary schools are schools that provide instruction to students from kindergarten to grade five,
except for Lethbridge Christian School that provides instruction from kindergarten to grade eight.

Lethbridge School District No. 51 operates 13 elementary schools:

Agnes Davidson School T\ S Lethbridge Christian School
2103 20th St South w's 3 St James Blvd North
Grades 1-5 - 567 students . |?',_ Grades 1-8 - 155 students

Dr. Gerald B. Probe School
120 Rocky Mt Blvd West
Grades 1-5 - 478 students

Mlke Mountain Horse School
\ / 155 Jerry Potts Blvd West
#F=7 Grades 1-5 - 532 students

' " Fleetwood Bawden School Nicholas Sheran Community School
R 1222 9th Ave South 380 Laval Blvd West
. Grades 1-5 - 302 students Grades 1-5 - 445 students
N’
Galbraith School Park Meadows School

1801 8th Ave A North
Grades 1-5 - 400 students

50 Meadowlark Blvd North
Grades 1-5 - 247 students

A

General Stewart School >
215 Corvette Cres South
Grades 1-5 - 112 students

%  Senator Buchanan School
% 1101 7th Ave North
Grades 1-5 - 215 students

AR
School

ﬁ Immanuel Christian Elementary School Westminster School
2010 - 5th Avenue North 7N 402 18th St North
P Grades 1-5 - 206 students Grades 1-5 - 139 students

/—— Lakeview School
/ 1129 Henderson Lake Blvd South
WM Grades 1-5 - 438 students

L sC

*above student enrolment excludes early education (preschool) students.
During the year, an additional elementary school was under construction in West Lethbridge

(Coalbanks Elementary School) which is to be opened for the 2017/2018 school year. Preliminary
design of an additional elementary school was started for the Southeast side of Lethbridge.

LSD51 2016-2017 Annual Financial Report Page ¢



MIDDLE SCHOOLS

Lethbridge School District No. 51 has three middle schools that educate students from grades six
through grade eight.

The three middle schools in the jurisdiction are:

Wilson Middle School
2003 9th Ave North
Grades 6-8 - 581 students

- . _G.S. Lakie Middle School
{Lﬁéﬁ /€ 50 Blackfoot Blvd West
gw Grades 6-8 - 858 students

During the year, an additional middle school was under construction in West Lethbridge which is to be
opened for the 2018/2019 school year.

HIGH SCHOOLS

Lethbridge School District No. 51 has five high schools offering instruction to students from grades nine
through twelve, except for Immanuel Christian Secondary School that offers instruction to students in
grades six through twelve.

The five high schools in the jurisdiction are:

Chinook High School Winston Churchill High School
259 Britannia Blvd West NN Linston 1605 15th Ave North

Grades 9-12 - 1,086 students ChurchilIGrades 9-12 - 776 students
Immanuel Christian Secondary School Victoria Park High School

802 - 6th Avenue North 2~ 1515 5th Ave South

Grades 6-12 - 302 students Victeyis p;ﬂ't‘ Grades 9-12 - 296 students

Lethbridge Collegiate Institute
1701 5th Ave South
Grades 9-12 - 808 students

INSTITUTIONAL PROGRAMS

Lethbridge School District has four institutional programs:

e CAMP (Lethbridge Regional Hospital School) - both an inpatient and outpatient program for youth
who require psychiatric tfreatment and mental health services as well as those patients requiring
specialized assistance with school curriculum

e Harbour House School - provides interim education and support to students of women who reside
at the Women's Emergency Shelter.

e Pitawani School - aftached to the Siffon Family and Youth Services site and provides educational
programming to students residing in the centre who have behavioral and emotional difficulties as
well as students who are in Secure Services.

o Stafford Ridge School (AADAC) - located at AADAC's Youth Residential Treatment Center,
provides a co-ed residential school within a 12 week voluntary addictions treatment program.
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VISION, MISSION STATEMENT, & GUIDING PRINCIPLES

Vision
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Our learners are innovative thinkers who
are successful, confident, respectful and

caring.
MISSION STATEMENT

Lethbridge School District is inclusive, forward-thinking,
and accountable for engaging students in a breadth of
quality learning experiences that develop innovative
minds and responsible global citizens.

GUIDING PRINCIPLES

The Board believes a focus on learning builds capacity for confinual improvement, innovative
thinking, and confident, caring, and respectful citizens. The following principles provide the
foundation for our learning system:

Learning Foundations
* Every child can learn

e Learning is a lifelong activity System Foundations
e Learners that grow are adaptable e Our system functions within the structure
and confident of Alberta Education
* Students learn in different ways and « Priorities and decisions are further guided
at different rates by collaboratively developed
¢ Innovative thinkers engage critically educational goals
and creatively « Parents/Guardians are foundational to
their children’s learning
Cultural Foundations * Quality education goes beyond the
» Schools are welcoming, safe, school walls and involves opportunities for
caring, and respectful engagement within the community
* Diversity is celebrated in an * High standards result in successful school
inclusive culfure completion and fransition fo the
* Students are empathetic and adult world.

responsible for the well-being of
self and others

e Schools inspire a passion for
learning

LSD51 2016-2017 Annual Financial Report Page 11
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BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Lethbridge School District No. 51 is governed by a seven-person Board of Trustees, which is elected
every four years (previously three years) effective for the 2013 elections. All trustees are elected “at
large” and do noft specifically serve geographic locations within the City of Lethbridge.

Lethbridge School District No. 51
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The Board of Trustees (the “Board”) of Lethbridge School District No. 51 operates under the authority
of the School Act (Statutes of Alberta, 1988) and policies and regulations pursuant to that legislatfion.

The Board is charged with the responsibility to ensure that each of its resident students are provided
with an education program consistent with the requirements of the Alberta School Act and exercises
its authority through policy, regulations, and resolutions approved at duly conducted meetings of the
Board.
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Members of the Board of Trustees elected to serve on the school board are:

Trustee Served from

Mich Forster Board Chair October 2001 - 2004, 2007
Jan Foster Board Vice Chair October 1983 - 1992, 2007
Tyler Demers Trustee October 2007 - 2010, 2013
Keith Fowler Trustee October 2004

Donna Hunt Trustee October 2013

Don Lacey Trustee October 2013

Lola Major Trustee October 2007

Under the School Act, the Board is required to elect one of its members as Board Chair. The Chair is
elected at the Board’s organization meeting The Board expects the Chair to provide leadership to
the Board and act as its primary spokesperson. The Board expects that the Chair shall perform his/her
duties in accordance with District policy, the School Act and other applicable provincial and federal
statutes and regulations. In the absence of the Chair, the Vice-Chair shall perform the duties of the
Chair and, when so acting, shall have all the power of the Chair.

In addition to setting the District’s policies, the
Board has also set a number of policies in
relation to the mandate, authority, and
protocols of the Board of Trustees. These
policies are included in section 200 of the
District’s policies and are available on the
Districts website:

http://www.lethsd.ab.ca/Policies.php

The position of Superintendent is the
administrative head of the organization
and reports directly to the Board of Trustees.

_ In October 2017 (subsequent to yearend), the

E L E C || @ N S District held its election with the City’s municipal

C C —“_ elections, in which four (4) of the trustees were
re-elected, including Jan Foster, Donna Hunt,

' Lola Major and Tyler Demers. There were also

three (3) new frustees elected, including Clark
Bosch, Doug James and Christine Light.
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ADMINISTRATION AND ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

The position of Superintendent is the administrative head of the organization and reports directly to
the Board of Trustees. Reporting to the Superintendent are the three (3) Associate Superintendents
and the members of the Superintendent’s office.

The Superintendent and the Associate Superintendents are the senior administrative officials that
manage the operations of the District and formally operate as the Executive Council to the School
Board. Lethbridge School District No. 51 Executive Council members are:

¢ Dr. Cheryl Gilmore, Superintendent

¢ Morag Asquith, Associate Superintendent, Instructional Services
+ Don Lussier, Associate Superintendent, Business Affairs

+ Sharon Mezei, Associate Superintfendent, Human Resources

Due to the upcoming retirement of Don Lussier, effective September 1st, 2017 (subsequent to yearend), Christine
Lee (previously the Director of Finance) obtained the position of Associate Superintendent, Business Affairs.

There was also a change in the Human Resources department, whereas, Sharon Mezei was named principal at

G.S. Lakie Middle School, effective September 1st, 2017, Rik Jesse (previously the Director of Technology)
obtained the position of Associate Superintendent, Human Resources.

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE/CHARTS

Board of Trustees
Mich Forster, Chair
Don Lacey, Vice Chair
Donna Hunt
Lola Major
Keith Fowler
lan Foster
Tyler Demers

Superintendent of Schools
Cheryl Gilmore

[ 1

i R i N
Associate Superintendent Associate Superintendent Associate Superintendent
Instructional Services Human Resources Business Affairs
Morag Asquith Sharon Mezei Don Lussier
. \ \ %
[ J { 8 l A
G I =
Manager
Director Director Director Director Director Operations and
Curriculum Student Services| | Human Resources Finance Technology Maintenance
BobMcMann
Karen Rancier Cynthia Parr Rhonda Aos Christine Lee Rik Jesse
Director of
L Facilities
Daniel Heaton

-

Due to some of the changes in the Associate Superintendents’ positions (noted above) and other retirements, there were
additional changes in the management structure. Christine Lee moved into the Associate Superintendent, Business Affairs;
therefore, the vacancy of Director of Finance was filled by Mark DeBoer. Rik Jesse moved into the Associate Superintendent,
Human Resources; in which, the vacancy of Director of Technology was filled by Jesse Sadlowski.

The Director of Student Services, Cynthia Parr retired during the year; whereas, this position was revised to the Director of

Inclusive Education and was filled by Ann Muldoon. The Manager of Operations and Maintenance, Bob McMann refired
during the year; in which, this position was revised to the Director of Facilities and filled by Daniel Heaton.
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Organizational Chart

January 2017 /
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STRATEGIC PLAN AND BOARD PRIORITIES

As part of the three-year planning cycle, Alberta Education provides the District with Goals,
Outcomes and Performance Measures. The District then develops local strategies and
priorities to address the learning needs and achievement of outcomes for all students.

In 2004, Alberta Education infroduced the Accountability Pillar. The Accountability Pillar
places increased emphasis on the achievement of specific outcomes by evaluating and
reporting results on a common set of measures. The focus of the Accountability Pillar is to
improve school jurisdiction results. The Accountability Pillar performance measures are a
required, consistent set of measures. An evaluation methodology has been developed which
assesses each measure in the Accountability Pillar in terms of achievement and improvement.

Lethbridge School District No. 51 analyzes the results of the Accountability Pillar and develops
strategies for improvement over the next three-year planning cycle. The Board of Trustees uses
the Vision, Mission statement and Guiding Principal for the development of priorities and strategies.

Supporting the implementation
of initiatives designed to develop
innovative thinkers.

Supporting Student Achievement
and closing the achievement gap.

¢ Students demonstrate the attributes of innovation,

e Students achieve student learning outcomes with strong T Al T

foundational skills in literacy and numeracy.
* Learning is process-based supported by instructional

practices that engage students in creative and critical
thinking.

¢ Teachers possess a deep understanding of pedagogy (teaching
methods) that develops literacy and numeracy.

¢ Students are lifelong learners possessing the skills and
attributes to successfully transition to further education,
credentialing or the world of work.

¢ A breadth of high quality programs within and outside
the classroom foster innovative thinking.

o All learners effectively use technology as creative and

e First Nations, Metis and Inuit (FNMI) student achievement will
meet or exceed provincial standards.

® Teachers are highly skilled in all areas of the Teaching

Quality Standard and possess a deep understanding of
pedagogy that develops literacy and numeracy.

o Effective learning and teaching is achieved through
collaborative leadership and structures that build

capacity.

critical thinkers capable of understanding digital
information and creating knowledge.

o All learners are responsible digital citizens.

* The education system demonstrates collaboration and
engagement.

Supporting Student

Diversity.

* Schools are welcoming, caring, respectful and safe

learning environments.

¢ Schools are inclusive learning environments.

e Students with diverse learning and social needs are

supported.

® Schools are learning environments that promote

healthy lifestyles.

LSD51 2016-2017 Annual Financial Report
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REPORT FROM THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

It is our pleasure to submit Lethbridge School District No.51's Annual Financial Report for the year
ended August 31, 2017. The purpose of this Annual Financial Report is to provide our community with
a clear and transparent insight into the financial information and results of the District. It also provides
an opportunity fo analyze and comment on the financial highlights and information of the District.

INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS

Lethbridge School District No. 51 maintains a system of internal accounting conftrols designed to
provide reasonable assurances for the safeguarding of assets and the reliability of the financial
records. The conftrols are subject fo regular reviews and revisions (if required). These confrols include,
but are not limited to, the financial policies set by Board of Trustees, administrative procedures,
internal/external audits, and the budget process.

FINANCIAL POLICIES

Lethbridge School District No. 51 has a number of policies relating to the financials that are reviewed
and approved by Board of Trustees, in conjunction with the review and recommendations of the
District’s Policy Advisory Committee. These policies are designed to ensure that there are appropriate
conftrols in place to safeguard the District and to ensure that the District is compliant with the Alberta
School Act, the Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards, and other related legislation.

The District Policies are organized by the major categories:

100 - Educational Philosophy 600 - Educational Programs

200 - Board of Trustees 700 - Workplace Health and Safety
300 - Administration 800 - Business Procedures

400 - Staff Personnel 900 - Buildings and Sites

500 - Students 1000 - School, Community Relations

The following are some of the financial policies that are in place:

Signing Authority (Policy 800.1)

System Budgeting (Policy 801.1)

Financial Planning and management (Policy 801.9)
Financial Investment (Policy 802.4)

Purchasing (Policy 803.1)

Expense Reimbursements (Policy 803.8)

Disposal of Property (Policy 202.5)

There are multiple other policies in place; in which, all of these policies are publically available on our
website: http://www.lethsd.ab.ca/Policies.php
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ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES

Lethbridge School District No. 51 has a number of internal procedures that are used to document the
steps and methods required to perform many of the financial tasks in the District’s administration.
These internal procedures allow for ensuring that the proper steps are taken for recording financial
transactions to ensure accuracy, consistency, and that policies are being followed appropriately.

The District utilizes a centralized accounting process (other than the School Generated Funds - SGF);
where the Business Affairs department is responsible for the common financial and computer systems
used to record the financial fransactions and information. These cenfral activities account for the
vast majority of the financial transactions; whereas, the SGF
funds are fracked and recorded at the School level and only
represent approx. 3% of the total revenues and expenses of
the District. The Business Affairs department, in conjunction
with all other departments, provide the annual financial
statements and financial reporting to the Board of Trustees.

There are many Administrative Procedures that are publically
available on our website:
http://www.lethsd.ab.ca/Policies.php

INTERNAL AUDITS

As the School Generated Funds (SGF) are the de-centralized financial activities, these SGF funds are
subject to both internal and external audits. Internal audits are done by members of the Business
Affairs department (specifically Finance) and these internal audits are completed on approx. 6-8
schools per year on a rotating schedule (as approved by the Board's Audit Committee). Through
these internal audits, the District is able to determine areas of Best Practice and areas of
improvements on these School Generated Funds.

EXTERNAL AUDITS
In accordance with the Alberta School Act, Section 146, the Board of ‘l\//\
Trustee appoints an independent auditor, BDO Canada Ltd, to report on the

annual financial statements of the District. The auditors’ responsibility is to =

express an opinion on whether or not the financial statements are presented

fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with the Canadian Public Sector m
Accounting Standards.

The auditors have full access to all of the District’s financial records and information and they meet
with staff, management, and the Board Audit Committee to discuss matters relating to the audit. The
auditors provide the District with a management letter providing comments on the internal controls.

For the 2016/2017 Financial Statement audit, our auditors expressed a “clean” audit opinion,

indicating that the financial statements are presented fairly. The auditors also did not have any
management letter points for recommendations of improvements on the internal controls of the
District for the 2016/2017 audit; thus, indicating the effectiveness of the District’s internal conftrols.

In relation to the School Generated Funds (SGF), as these are decentralized, the District (through the
Board’s Audit Committee) requests the auditor to perform specified audit procedures on the SGF
fransactions, including review of controls on typically 4-6 schools per year (on a rotating basis).
Management letter points are provided for potential improvements (where necessary).
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BUDGET PROCESS

In accordance with the Alberta School Act, Section 147; the Board of Trustees are to approves a
budget on an annual basis and submits it to the Minister of Education by May 31st for the upcoming
school year (starting September 1st). Typically, the “May 31st"budget (which is the legally adopted
budget) is developed from January to May preceding the budgeted school year, and approved as
the Preliminary Budget. The Preliminary Budget is the budget included in the Financial Statements.
The following is an overview of the budget process for the development of the Preliminary Budget:

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT PROCESS

Lethbridge School District No. 51 ‘ | e —

\\ (by May 31,2016)
Budget
Development
Process

osoyd Bupeyynb
uoypwWIou| pup juswabobuz

Y20\ o} Aipnupf

M @ '"blk c”‘"Mon
Trustees/Staff /Stokeholders

Budget Information

Consultation ‘ \ Stage
eri oy — \  Uenvary — March)

Budget
Development

(March/April)

- Salary and Benefit Costs,
Program Cost Estimates

The Operating Budget is usually approved by the Board of Trustees in November during the school
year as the “"September 30th” budget as the final information relating to the school year and funding
is available. This includes the September 30th enrolment counts (which the majority of the funding is
based on) and other factors that have been updated since the establishment of the Preliminary
Budget. The Operating Budget is compared to actuals in review of the financial results of the
departments and programs as this is a “more accurate” indicator of operating results.

After the Operating Budget is approved by the Board of Trustees, the expenditures are confrolled

against the budget by formal purchasing policies, financial systems, and financial reporting designed
to prevent budget overruns.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Lethbridge School District No. 51's 2016/2017 financial statements are prepared by management in
accordance with the Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards. Management is responsible for
the preparation, integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. The ultimate responsibility for the
financial statements lies with the Board of Trustees, The Board of Trustees, through the Board Audit
Committee, has reviewed the audited financial statements with management in detail and
approved the financial statements for release.

Financial Position Statement of Operations Fl“anﬂlal HEEIIII'I

Educating Our Students Tesaeatibed St More data

The following Financial Statement Discussion and Analysis is also prepared by management and is
infended to expand on and explain information in the financial statements. The discussion & analysis
is not part of the actual financial statement and therefore is not specifically audited.

EDUCATING OUR STUDENTS >
D

The 2016-2017 enrolment was a total of
10,647 Students of Early Education tfo
Grade 12. This was a 1.46% increase in
enrolment from the prior year.

Lethbridge School District No. 51 is a growing district as

the growth of our student enrolment is largely due to Early Education'?

349

the growth in the City of Lethbridge. P
Kindergarten o o 699
Elementary > D b4 . 4192
Middle School . ‘ 2266
High School
AVMVA AA 3“1

S— Year @
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION l_

The Statement of Financial Position highlights the financial assets / liabilities, the

non-financial assets, and the accumulated surplus. This statement is used to

evaluate the District’s ability to finance its financial liabilities and commitments.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at August 31, 2017 (in dollars)
| 2017 | 2016 Change

FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 20838940 % 10216687 | % 1,622,253
Accounts receivable (net after allowances) $ 5579257 | $ 5528136 | $ 51,121
Portfolio investments $ 839181 % 84.0371% {119)
Total financial assets $ 26,502,115 | $ 24,828,860 | $ 1,673,255
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 7793088 (% 7.279008 1% 514,080
Deferred revenue $ 131181244 (% 111694460 )% 19,486,784
Employee future benefits liabilities $ 15539 [ % 203251% (4,786)
Supported: Debentures and other supported debt $ 46853 | % 243626 | $ {196,773)
Total liabilities $ 139,036,724 |$ 119237419|$ 19,799,305
Net financiai assets (debf) [$ (112,534,609 $  (94,408,559)]$  (18,126,050)
NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Tangible capital assets $ 132944553 % 114647653 )% 18,296,900
Prepaid expenses $ 211772 | % 377483 | % {165.711)
Other non-financial assets $ 144481 | % 197,920 | % (53,439)
Total non-financial assets $ 133,300806|% 115223056 )% 18,077,750
Accumulated Surplus [$ 20766197 |$ 20,814,497 | $ (48,300)

Total Financial Assets $26.5 Million

Total Liabilities $139.0 Million

Net Financial Assets (Debt) ($112.5 Million)OC)

Excluding L

$127.2 Million
Non Financial Assets $133.3 Million Expended >
Capital
Th Results Net Assets
Accumulated Surplus $20.8 Million

$14.65 Million )w/
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FINANCIAL ASSETS:
The majority of the Financial Assets relates to cash held 3

by the District and accounts receivables. EUM/}WJ@WNL ASSEWS
ASH $20.8 Million

)

Cash includes unspent capital contributions for capital 3 o
projects, deferred operating revenues, endowment s $ 5.6 Million %
funds, and accumulated surplus form operations. wisteers  $83,900

The majority of the accounts receivables relate to the $2¢.5 Million
approx. $4.5 million from Alberta Education and the GST
rebate from the Federal Government.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:
The majority of the Financial Liabilities relate to
accounts payables and deferred revenues.

The accounts payable increased from the prior
year due to the holdbacks on the capital
projects (building construction and
modernization of schools).

The majority of the deferred revenues relate to
the Expended Deferred Capital Revenues. The
Expended Deferred Capital Revenues is liability
(for accounting purposes) back to the Alberta
Education for the remaining net book value of all
supported tangible capital assets (i.e. school
buildings). The concept of this is that if the District
el was ever closed, these supported assefs would
be assumed by Alberta Education (as part of a
stipulation/term of the funding agreement).

NET FINANCIAL ASSETS (DEBT):
The net of the Financial Assets and Liabilities result in $112.5 Million of Net Financial Debt. A Net
Financial Debt position is not necessarily an indication that a District is in financial difficulty.

The District’s Net Financial Debt includes the $127.2 million in the Expended Deferred Capital
Revenues relating to the supported tangible capital (which would offset the balances in the
Non-Financial Assets); therefore, if this amount is excluded, the resulting would be Net Financial Assets
of $14.65 Million. The exclusion of the Expended Deferred Capital Revenues provides a more realistic
perspective of the District’s financial position.

NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS:
The non-financial assets are comprised mostly of the
Tangible Capital Assets (TCA), which are assets such as

land, buildings, vehicles, and equipment.
HEN.IEEEEEEER

The increase in the TCA is from the District constructing and
acquiring approximately $22.32 million in assets. These
additions are somewhat offset by approx. $3.94 million of
amortization of the TCA. The majority of the TCA additions
and amortization are on supported assets; therefore,
correlates to the increases in the deferred revenues.
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>
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS l_ m_

The Statement of Financial Position indicates that the Accumulated Surplus is net of
the Financial Assets/Liabilities with the Non-Financial Assetfs. As outlined in Schedule 1
of the Financial statements, the Accumulated Surplus is then comprised of four (4)
main components: Unrestricted Surplus, Restricted Surplus (Operating and Capital
Reserves), Endowments, and the Investment in Tangible Capital Assets.

Accumulated Surplus - Schedule 1 | 2017 | 2016 | Change
Unrestricted Surplus $ 836,684 | % 861,341 % (24,657)
Restricted Surplus:

Qperating Reserves § 11,923,484 1 % 12,048,350 1 % (124.875)

Capital Reserves $ 1,921.512 | $ 1,985515| % (64,003)
Endowments $ 319874 | % 319874 | % -
Investment in Tangible Capital Assets $ 5764643 | % 5599408 | $ 165,235
Accumulated Surplus |[$ 20,766,197 |$ 20,814,497 | $ (48,300)

RESTRICTED SURPLUS (RESERVES):
The Restricted Surplus, otherwise known as Reserves, are internally restricted funds that have been set
aside for future activities and projects.

2017

Restricted Surplus Operating | Capital Total

Schoal and Instruction Related $ 9974948 | % 597,376 | $ 10,672,324
Operating and Maintenance $ 776,885 | $ 668,023 | $ 1,444,908
Board and System Administration $ 562972 | % 203,392 1% 1,066,364
Transportation $ 545560 | $ 152,721 1 $ 698,281
External Services (International program) $ 63,1191 % - $ 63,119
Restricted Surplus s 119234848  1,921,5612]$ 13,844,996

The Operating Reserves are the funds to be utilized in future operating activities and projects
including: carry-forward funds from the year to be utilized in the upcoming budget years; funding for
technology evergreening; funds set aside for resources of new school sites, staff stability funding for
future staffing increases, and other operating activities.

The Capital Reserves are funds that have » School Based oo
been specifically set aside to fund future  School Generated Activities

Board funded capital projects S
(Unsupported Tangible Capital Assets). Targ(_?ted pl‘lO.rl.tles
- Staffing Stability

Once funds have been restricted as .

Capital Reserves they must be used TEChn,OlOgy rep!acement
for the capital projects (would require » Inclusive Learning
Ministerial approval to use for other « Bus replacement
PUrposes).

« Maintenance
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Total Accumulated Surplus
As at August 31st

$320
$22,000
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$18,000 J ‘ $5,599
$16,000 :
$14,000

Endowments

[J Capital Reserves

$12,000 / Investment in Capital Assets

$10,000 J T 12048
$8,000 12 B Operating Reserves

$6,000
$4,000
$2,000

S0

“w
-
c
©
L
=
°
=
=
£

M Unrestricted Surplus

>
s861

Fiscal Period 2046

INVESTMENT IN TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS:

The Tangible Capital Assets (TCA) are either funded by Alberta Education though capital grants
(Supported TCA) or have been funded by the District’s Board (Unsupported TCA). The Net Book Value
is the cost of the TCA less the total accumulated amortization on the TCA (total amount that has
been expensed as amortization on the asset). The following table reconciles the Net Book Value of
the Supported and Unsupported TCA:

2017

Tangible Capital Assets (Net Book Value) Supported | Unsupported Total

Land $ - $ 1715118 | $ 1,715,118
Construction in Process $ 46,685,237 $ 46,685,237
Buildings $ 78,498,065 | % 2,341,844 1 $ 80,839,909
Equipment $ 1,959,490 | $ 824568 | $ 2,784,058
Vehicles $ 37,118 | $ 528,034 | $ 565,152
Computer equipment $ = $ 355,079 | $ 355,079
Total Tangible Capital Assets (Net Book Value) |$ 127,179,910 % 5,764,643 | $§ 132,944,553

The total Supported TCA of $127.2 million agrees to the total Expended Deferred Capital Revenues as
discussed in the deferred revenues, as this is the liability (for accounting purposes) on the remaining

net book value of the supported assefs.

The total Unsupported TCA of $5.8 million agrees to the total Investment in Tangible Capital Assets
included in the Accumulated Surplus, as this is the equity that the District has in the Board funded

tangible capital assefts.

ENDOWMENTS:

The endowments are funds that have been given to the District; in which, the funds and/or income
from the endowment are to be used for specified purposes (i.e. scholarships). Currently, there are 31
different endowments that are in the District, having their funds held in perpetuity, where the interest
from these funds are designated to the different scholarships.
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STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

[P

The Statement of Operations highlights the District’s revenues and expenses.

>

This

statement is mostly used to evaluate these revenues and expenses to the Approved
Budget. It also provides the prior year data for comparative purposes.

Approved May | September 30th |, 10 »017 A ctuall2015-2016 Actual
Budget Budget
REVENUES
Alberta Education $ 110,643,265]1% 111,605,388 % 111,305,259 |$ 109,433,606
Other - Government of Alberta $ 498,453 | $ 498,453 | $ 485505 | $ 519,963
Federal Government & First Nations $ 170,312 | $ 288,928 | $ 317,681 1% 443,985
Fees $ 1420219 | $ 1,569,168 | $ 1,530,073 | $ 2,299,440
Other Sales & Services 3 950,226 | $ 721,526 | $ 1,317,898 | $ 1,034,141
Investment Income $ 143,000 | $ 143,000 | $ 181,980 | $ 173,949
Gifts and Donations 3 390,000 | $ 390,000 | $ 681,862 | $ 620,605
Rental of Facilities $ 359001 9% 3470419 32,904 1% 34,704
Fundraising $ 2,461,000 9% 2,461,000 $ 2,029,497 | $ 2,482,034
Total revenues $ 116,712,375|$ 117,712,167 | $ 117,882,659 | $ 117,042,427

EXPENSES

Instruction - ECS $ 5,952,585 | $ 6,613,543 1 $ 6,877,842 1 $ 6,843,291
Instruction - Grades 1 - 12 $ 93305148 |% 95683,198]1% 91,002,015|$% 88,255,372
Plant Operations & Maintenance $ 14,473,006 | $ 14,579,083 | $ 13,310,646 | $ 12,596,179
Transportation 3 2,499,462 | $ 2,499,462 | $ 2,477,281 | $ 2,593,367
Board & System Administration $ 3,953,550 | $ 3,930,851 | $ 3,979,508 | $ 3,605,870
External Services $ 253,000 | $ 252,999 | $ 283,667 | $ 257,646

Total expenses $ 120,436,751 | $ 123,559,136 | $ 117,930,959 | $ 114,151,725

Operating surplus (deficit) |'$ (3,724,376)| $ (5,846,969)| $ (48,300)] $ 2,890,702
Note: The above budgets exclude the transfers to/from operating and capital reserves.

APPROVED MAY BUDGET Plhhhlh?
The Approved May Budget is the legally adopted budget of the

2016/2017 financial statements and is the budget that is included in the %ﬁ B J
financial statements. This is the preliminary budget that was approved by ‘j 4] r v 7Qt
the Board of Trustee on May 24th, 2016, and submitted to the Minister of ) : 673

Education of Alberta. : L7 g3
SEPTEMBER 30TH BUDGET UPDATE (Operating Budget): ézg 8’ 70?
The revised budget for the 2016-2017 school year reflects changes to the

district budget as of September 30th, 2016, which includes the updated 31’0?
information on enrolment, grant funding, project costs, and other factors. J\'“ 5%6

Revenue in the revised budget increased over preliminary budget J“ L) \‘»‘"‘"“

projections developed in May 2016. This increase is due fo increased J N

student enrolment at September 30th of 74 students (0.7%) above '4 2-00*( —~

preliminary projections. An additional 0.5 full time equivalent teachers ' 230

were hired as well as 8 additional support staff positions . ) )

In the 2016-2017 budget, $5.4 million of one-time reserves will be utilized for staffing in Inclusive
Education, resources for French Immersion programming, Coalbanks Elementary school start-up costs,
Literacy resources, staffing for ESL, Literacy and Technology integration support, supporting K&E
programming at Victoria Park and technology evergreening at elementary schools.
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OPERATING REVENUES (by type)

The operating revenues include all of the funding and other revenues sources recognized for the
District. The vast majority of the revenues relate to the funding received from Alberta Education. The
chart below illustrates the source of funding for every $100 of revenue as at August 31st. 2017.

$3.02
Province of Alberta Feesand Other

i i< Fundraising ~ Revenue
*used with permission of the Bank of Canada
The District had total revenues of $117.9 million for the school year ended August 31, 2017. This was
$1.17 million higher than the $116.7 million budget approved in May 2016; whereas, this was more
comparable to the $117.7 million included in the September 30th budget.

ALBERTA EDUCATION
Revenue from Alberta Education increased by
$962,000 compared to the May budget. The

$120,000,000

September 30th funding was higher due to grants
5100,000,000 for increased enrolment, Inclusive Education, and
early learners requiring specialized supports. The
September 30th budget amount is a more
$ $80,000,000 accurate figure as it consists of more current
S information.
C
@ 60,000,000 The 2016/2017 actual funding recognized from
> Alberta Education was slightly less than the
Q operating budget (Sept 30th budget) mostly due
0C 540,000,000 to the Infrastructure, Maintenance & Renewal
(IMR) grant was recognized less than expected.
The IMR revenues recognized are based on the
$20,000,000 total IMR expenditures incurred; whereas, not all
the IMR projects were completed during the year
(that were budgeted); any unexpended IMR
- grants revenues are retained in deferred revenues
Alberta X
. until spent.
Education
[ Approved Budget $110,643,265 The funding from Alberta Education increased from
M Sept 30th Budget $111,605,388 the prior year, mostly due to increases in student
£2016-2017 Actual $111,305,259 enrqlmen’r (1.46% increase); in which, a large
portion of these grants are based on student
W 2015-2016 Actual $109,433,606

enrolment.
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STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - Continued

OPERATING REVENUES (by type) - Continued
The following is an analysis of the other of the District’s revenues, including other grant funding from
the Government of Alberta, Federal Government & First Nations, fees and other sales & services:

$2,500,000
$2,000,000
(%)
g $1,500,000
C
Q
5 $1,000,000
o
$500,000
> Other- G tof Federal G t&
R skt € era_ over_nmen Fees Other Sales & Services
Alberta First Nations
Approved Budget $498,453 $170,312 $1,420,219 $950,226
Sept 30th Budget $498,453 $288,928 $1,569,168 $721,526
2016-2017 Actual $485,505 $317,681 $1,530,073 51,317,898
2015-2016 Actual $519,963 $443,985 $2,299,440 $1,034,141
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OTHER - GOVERNMENT OF ALBERTA

This revenue relates to interest paid on debenture
debt that is paid on the District's behalf by Alberta
Education to Alberta Treasury and Finance. It also
includes grants received from Alberta Mental Health
and Southwest Child and Family Services for the
Making Connections Program.

Funding has remained relatively consistent.

FEES

Reflects fees that are collected for optional
programming, school generated activity fees,
and preschool fees.

Overall, there was a decrease in fees compared to
prior years as many of these

student fees are no longer
%{ E being charged by the
District.

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT & FIRST NATIONS
Represents amounts billed for tuition for students living
on the Kainai reserve.

There was an increase in the number of students as
compared to original budget projections and slightly
higher than the September 30th budget.

The prior year federal funding was higher due to an
approx. $109,000 of federal funding received for staff
secondments.

OTHER SALES & SERVICES

Other sales & services include funds received for staff
that are seconded to the University of Lethbridge,
homestay/insurance services for international students
and other sales and services included in the school
generated activities.

Increases from budget relate mostly fo increases
secondments, international student enrolment, and
school generated activities.
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OPERATING REVENUES (by type) - Continued
The following is an analysis of the remaining of the District’s revenues, including investment income,
gifts/donations, rental of facilities, and fundraising revenues:

$3,000,000
$2,500,000
vy $2,000,000
()
-}
C
$1,500,000
()
>
Q
O 41,000,000
$500,000
Investment Income Gifts and Donations Rental of Facilities Fundraising
Approved Budget $143,000 $390,000 $35,900 $2,461,000
Sept 30th Budget $143,000 $390,000 $34,704 $2,461,000
2016-2017 Actual $181,980 $681,862 $32,904 $2,029,497
2015-2016 Actual $173,949 $620,605 $34,704 $2,482,034

INVESTMENT INCOME GIFTS AND DONATIONS

Interest earned on operating revenue. Gifts and donations that have been received directly
Investment income has increased due to by schools for student activities is higher than
increased revenue received and unexpended budgeted. Donations also include the donations
throughout the year. received for the District’s Poverty Intervention

program.

Donations are more than the prior year due o
donations received for playground replacement
projects and for the Poverty Intervention Program.

RENTAL OF FACILITIES FUNDRAISING
Funds charged for use of facility space for external Funds raised for the benefit of school generated
programs and operations such as the Southern activities that are co-curricular in nature. Fundraising

Alberta Professional Development Consortia and the include a-thons, and fundraising sales.

Boys and Girls Club of Lethbridge.
The actual fundraising revenues were less than the

Rental revenues have remained relatively consistent. prior year as certain school generated activities were
not done in the year. Related school expenses for
those activities were also reduced accordingly.
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STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - Continued

OPERATING EXPENSES

The Statement of Operations presents the operating expenses by each of the segments/program
areas operating within the District, including: Instruction of ECS, Instruction of Grades 1-12, Plant
Operations and Maintenance, Transportation, Board and System Administration, and External Services
(International Program). Spending by major program area is illustrated below:

Spending by Program

Student Services, 15 54% — August 31st, 2017

Technology, 2.91% Transportation, 2.10%

Other Instructional

programs, 7.07% Administration, 3.37%

Support, 16.76%

Maintenance, 11.29%

School Based, 54.65%

The District had total expenditures of $117.9 million for the school year ended August 31, 2017. This
was $5.63 million lower than the $123.56 million included in the September 30th budget. The maijority
of this reduction in expenditures related to the Grades 1-12 Instructional program and the Plant
Operations and Maintenance program.

The Schedule of Program Operations (Schedule 3) provides additional analysis on the operating
expenses by redisplaying the expenses by both program and type of expenditures (i.e. salaries,
benefits, services/contracts/supplies, amortization, and inferest. The following is a breakdown of the
maijor types of expenses:

EXPENDITURES

Uncertificated Salaries To August 31st
and Benefits, 22.78%

Services, Supplies and
Contracts, 16.49%

Amortization of Tangible
Capital Assets, 3.34%

Interest on Debt, 0.07%

Certificated Salaries and
Benefits, 57.32%
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OPERATING EXPENSES (by program)

$8,000,000
$7,000,000
vy $6,000,000
Q
| -
S $5,000,000
e
O 54,000,000
C
8_ $3,000,000
X
L $7 000,000
$1,000,000
$- .
Instruction -
ECS
[ Approved Budget $5,952,585
W Sept 30th Budget 56,613,543
[02016-2017 Actual 56,877,842
M 2015-2016 Actual $6,843,291

INSTRUCTION - GRADES 1-12

Instruction Grades 1 — 12 represent expendifures from
grade one to grade twelve, school generated
activities and supporting programs such as Inclusive
Education, Technology, Instructional support,
counselling, First Nations Metis and Inuit (FNMI)
programming, and Institutional programs.

The Grades 1-12 Instructional expenditures were
$4.63 milion less than September 30th budget
(approx. 4.8%). The majority of these reductions were
in three areas: staffing, technology, and School

Generated Funds (SGF). Staffing costs were less than
budget due to that the actual teaching average
salaries were less than originally budgeted (due to
retirements and hiring new staff). Technology costs
were less than expected in the evergreening cycle
as there were significant cost savings with utilizing a
collaborative buying group. SGF activities were less
than projected as certain school activities were not
done (reduction in both the expenses and revenues).

Increases from prior year relates to the increases in
staffing costs and suppling the new elementary
school. The staffing costs increased with hiring 13 FTE
of teachers o assist in the increased student
enrolment.
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INSTRUCTION - ECS

Instruction ECS represents expenditures from early
education to kindergarten, which includes the early
education program, Program Unit Funding (PUF) for
early learners requiring specialized supports, and the
kindergarten program at elementary schools.

The ECS Instructional expenditures were higher than
the September 30th operating budget due to the
increases of staffing to support the increased
enrolment (compared to budget). These increases
correlates to the $220,000 of additional ECS/PUF
grant funding and preschool fees received from
increased ECS student enrolment in these programs.

Overall, the ECS Instructional expenditures are
comparable to the prior year with some increases
based on enrolment.

$120,000,000

$100,000,000

(Vs
8 $80,000,000
>
e
O 560,000,000
c
Q
Q .
40,000,000
X
L
$20,000,000
5- .
Instruction -
Grades 1-12
[ Approved Budget $93,305,148
[ Sept 30th Budget $95,683,198
2016-2017 Actual $91,002,015
M 2015-2016 Actual $88,255,372




STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - Continued

OPERATING EXPENSES (by program) - Continuved

$16,000,000 PLANT OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Plant operations and maintenance expenditures
$14,000,000 represent spending on operating and maintaining
the District’s schools and facilities. These
V) $12,000,000 expenditures include: maintenance and caretaking
Q . personnel, utilities, contracted maintenance, and
— Infrastructure Maintenance and Renewal (IMR)
3 $10,000,000 projects.
O $8,000,000 Plant Operations and Maintenance expenditures
8 were less than the September 30th budget due to
o $6,000,000 the Infrastructure Maintenance and Renewal (IMR)
< projects. The IMR was approx. $1.1 million less than
LL]  $4,000,000 budget as the District was not able to complete all of
the projected projects throughout the year (as the
$2,000,000 budget is typically for all potential projects); whereas,
this correlates to the reduction in the IMR grant
5. funding as provided by Alberta Education. These
Plant unspent funds are retained in the deferred revenues
Operations & unftil the projects can be completed.
Maintenance
@ Approved Budget $14473,006 Increase from prior year relates to increases in
staffing costs, supplies, and ufility costs. The increase
e 514,579,083 in staffing relates to a negotiated 2% increase in
[2016-2017 Actual $13,310,646 support staff wages (and that there was a reduction
B 2015-2016 Actual $12,596,179 in staff wages allocated to capital projects).

TRANSPORTATION $3,000,000
Transportation expenditures represent the cost of
contracted bussing to bus students who reside more
than 2.4 km away from their resident school. These $2,500,000
costs include the operation of buses, “cost sharing

arrangements” between the City of Lethbridge and wv
Holy Spirit Catholic Schools, and the future Q 42,000,000
. h ’ ’

replacement of yellow school buses. Costs include S
the provision of specialized bussing needs for —
students with disabilifies. ==

O 51,500,000
Transportation expenditures were consistent with the 5
September 30th budget. o

5 $1,000,000
The Transportation expenditures were reduced from Ll

the prior year due to a reduction in the cost-sharing
agreement for transportation services and for the $500,000
replacement of yellow school buses.

¥ Transportation
[J Approved Budget $2,499,462
M Sept 30th Budget $2,499,462
[2016-2017 Actual $2,477,281
M 2015-2016 Actual $2,593,367
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OPERATING EXPENSES (by program) - Continued

$4,500,000
$4,000,000
$3,500,000
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$2,500,000

$2,000,000

$1,500,000

Expenditures

$1,000,000

$500,000

S-

Board & System
Administration

[JApproved Budget $3,953,550
W Sept 30th Budget $3,930,851
2016-2017 Actual $3,979,508
M 2015-2016 Actual $3,605,870

EXTERNAL SERVICES

An External Service represents costs that are outside
regular provincially mandated instruction and
operations. For the District, the International Services
program provides programming fo students from
other countries who pay tuition fees to attend District
schools. Costs include the homestay providers,
student insurance, student recruitment, and
administration of the program. Tuition fees are
collected from international students in this program.

The External Services expenditures were higher than
both the budgets and the prior year due to increases
in international student enrolment. With the
increased enrolment increases the amount of
homestay fees and student enrolment costs. There
was also increases in the related revenues which
covers these increased costs.
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BOARD & SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION

Administration expenditures represent the cost of the
Board of Trustees, Finance, Human Resources, System
Instructional Support, and the Office of the
Superintendent.

The Administrative expenses are comparable with
the September 30th budget. The slight increase

from the budget mostly relates to the increases in the
amortization of the tangible capital assets (non-cash
transaction) used for administration purposes of ap-
prox. $43,000 more than budgeted.

The 2016/2017 Administrative expenditures equate to
3.37% of the total expenditures (prior year at 3.12%),
which is within the 3.60% maximum for Administrative
costs as set out by Alberta Education. This reduction
allowed approx. $266,000 of additional funding
available for instructional purposes.

Increase from prior year relates to increases in
staffing costs, software, and insurance costs. The
increase in staffing relates to a negotiated 2%
increase in support staff wages. Software costs
increased with the development of new onboarding
system development/training.
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[0 Approved Budget $253,000
W Sept 30th Budget $252,999
[02016-2017 Actual $283,667
M 2015-2016 Actual $257,646




STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - Continued

OPERATING EXPENSES (by type)

Supplemental to the Statement of Operations, the Schedule of Program Operations (Schedule 3)
provides additional analysis on the operating expenses by redisplaying the expenses by both
program and by the type of expenditures. The following is summary of the expenditure types:

Approved May | September 30th 1,1 ¢ 5017 Actual|2015-2016 Actual
Budget Budget
EXPENSES
Certificated Salaries and Benefits $ 67,708,378 | $ 68,136,372 | $ 67,602,455 % 66,913,269
Non-certificated Salaries and Benefits $ 25661581|% 26,808,043 |% 26,861,714|$ 25,571,337
Services, Contracts and Supplies $ 23,365,045 % 24,730,312 | $ 19,442,346 | $ 17,863,078
Amortization of supported TCA $ 3,318,719 | $ 3,414,960 | $ 3,472,584 | $ 3,347,491
Amortization of unsupported TCA $ 358,975 | $ 445296 | $ 465,310 | $ 348,032
Supported Interest on Capital Debt $ 24,053 % 24153 | $ 24,053 % 43,771
Other Interests and Finance Charges $ - $ - $ 62,497 | $ 64,748
Total expenses $ 120,436,751 |$ 123,569,136 |$ 117,930,959 |$ 114,151,726 |
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Certificated Salaries and Benefits

Certificated salaries and benefits are higher in 2016-
2017 by 1.03% due to the addition of 14.77 Full Time
Equivalent (FTE) teaching staff over the prior year.
Although there is the cost of experience increments
for teachers as they gain experience each year, the
result of refirements and the hiring of beginning
teachers resulted in total budgeted teaching costs
being less than in the September 30th budget,
despite the growth in teaching staff.

Non-Certificated Salaries and Benefits
Non-certificated salaries and benefits are higher in
2016-2017 by 5.05%. There was an increase of 9.96 Full
Time Equivalent (FTE) support staff over the prior year.
There were negotiated salary increases of 2% with
support staff in 2016-2017. The actual costs were
comparable to the September 30th budget.

Services, Contracts and Supplies

Services, Contracts, and Supplies are higherin
2016-2017 by 8.84% compared to the prior year.
Instruction expenditures increased from prior year
due to the evergreening of technology that
occurred in 2016-2017; whereas, it was not done in
the prior year. Plant Operations and Maintenance
expenditures are higher due to increased spending
on IMR projects due to an increase in the IMR grant.

OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

As shown on the Statement of Operations, there was a net
operating deficit of $48,300. The budgets planned on utilizing
reserves tfo fund many of these expenditures; in which, the
actual amount of reserves required was reduced as the

actual deficit was significantly less than originally projected

due to cost savings in the expenditures.

Amortization of Supported and Unsupported
Tangible Capital Assets (TCA)

Reflects the supported amortization of capital assets
that have been acquired through specific financial
support by the Province of Alberta (such as school
facilities) and unsupported amortization of capital
assets that have been funded through the use of
district operating funds. The amortization was
comparable to the September 30th budget.

Supported Interest on Capital Debt

Interest charges are based on debenture debt that is
paid on behalf of the District by the Province of
Alberta. The interest on capital debt was
comparable to the September 30th budget.

Other Interest and Finance Charges

Mainly service charges for online banking
acceptance of credit cards. Also includes increased
costs for changes in foreign currency payments.
These costs are not budgeted.

Operating deficit
of $48,300

The budget planned on
having a larger deficit
(use of reserves)
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OTHER STATEMENTS, SCHEDULES
& NOTES

All Statements, Schedules, and Notes that accompany the Audited Financial
Statements provide useful information to understand the financial position and
results of operations of the District. Some schedules and notes are included that
help to provide additional data, accountability, and transparency.

Alberta Education provides each School District/Jurisdiction a financial statement template that is to
be used for the preparation of the annual financial statements. This femplate includes the prescribed
format for all statements and schedules required by the District. The tables within the notes to the
financial statements are also provided in a prescribed format.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

The Statement of Cash Flows summarizes the sources and uses of cash and cash equivalents. It
reconciles the cash position of the District from the prior year using the operating revenues and
expenses, capital funding and expenditures, investment and financing fransactions.

As the revenues and expenses include “non-cash” fransactions such as amortization expenses and
the recognition of the expended deferred capital revenues, these “non-cash” tfransactions are
removed from the income to indicate the actual cash effects.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETS (NET DEBT)

The Statement of Changes in Net Financial Assets (Net Debt) summarizes the changes in the Net
Financial Assets. It reconciles the Net Financial Assets of the District from the prior year using the
operating revenues and expenses, capital funding and expenditures, and changes in the other
non-financial assets such as prepaid expenses and other non-financial assets (i.e. inventory).

STATEMENT OF REMEASUREMENT GAINS AND LOSSES
The Statement of Remeasurement Gains and Losses summarizes the unrealized gains and losses on
portfolio and other investments. Currently, this is not applicable to the District.

SCHEDULES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
There are a total of ten (10) audited & unaudited schedules in the financial statements, which are
used to provide details to the financial statements. These schedules include:

Schedule 1 - Schedule of Changes in Accumulative Surplus
Provides details on the changes in the components of Accumulated Surplus, including the transfers to
and from each of these components (i.e. transfers from unrestricted to a restricted reserve).

Schedule 2 - Schedule of Capital Revenue
Provides a reconciliation of the deferred capital revenues. This includes both expended and
Unexpended capital revenues.

Schedule 3 - Schedule of Program Operations

Provides the details of the revenues and expenses for each of the District’s programs, including:
Instruction - ECS, Insfruction - Grades 1-12, Plant Operations and Maintenance, Transportation, Board &
System Administration, and External Services).

Schedule 4 - Schedule of Plant Operations and Maintenance Expenses

Provides the additional details on the expenses within Plant Operations and Maintenance. These include
Custodial, Maintenance, Utilities/Telecommunications, IIMR/Modular/Lease, Facilities, Unsupported and
Supported expenditures.

Schedules continued on next page...
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OTHER STATEMENTS, SCHEDULES & NOTES - Continued

SCHEDULES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continved

Schedule 5 - Schedule of Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Portfolio Investments
Provides details on the Cash and Investments, including interest rates, costs, market values, and maturity
schedules.

Schedule 6 - Schedule of Capital Assets

Provides details on the Tangible Capital Assets (TCA) including the historical costs, useful lives of the TCA,
and the amount of amortization accumulated on the TCA. These details are provided for each of the
major types of TCA (i.e. land, buildings, equipment, etc.)

Schedule 7 - Schedule of Remuneration and Monetary Incentives

This schedule discloses the fotal remuneration, benefits, and other expenses for each of the District’s
Trustees. It also discloses information relating to the Superintendent, the Secretary Treasurer, and the
totals for certified/non-certified staff.

Schedule 8 - Unaudited Schedule of Fee Revenues

This unaudited schedule provides information on type and amount of fees being charged by the District.
This schedule changed significantly from the prior years; whereas, it now provides details on carry-
forward fee revenues.

Schedule 9 - Unaudited Schedule of Differential Funding
This unaudited schedule provides information on programs within differential funding for the District
providing specialized support (i.e. FNMI, PUF, ESL, Inclusive Education and Small Schools)

Schedule 10 - Unaudited Schedule of Central Administration Expenses

This unaudited schedule provides information the multiple departments/areas within the Board & System
Administration. It also indicates administrative cosfs within other major programs (i.e. technology costs in
instructional activities).

Schedules 1-7 are audited schedules and are included as part of the annual financial statements.
Schedule 8-10 are unaudited schedules that included at the end of the annual financial statements
and are used to provide supplementary data to the financial statements.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The notes fo the financial statements provide additional details for the financial statements.

These notes can include the following:

Authority and Purpose

Significant accounting policies

Details of Financial Statement balances

Disclosure of additional information not recorded in the financials
e Confractual Obligations and Contingencies

Trusts under Administration

School Generated Funds details

Related Party Transactions

Economic Dependence

OTHER FINANCIAL REPORTING
The District has additional financial reporting available on our welbsite for more in-depth reports on
the budgets, financial statements, management discussion/analysis, and health indicators. These
financial reports are located:

www.lethsd.ab.ca > Planning & Reporting > Financial Statements
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FINANCIAL HEALTH INDICATORS

>

I3

Indicators of Financial Health help to measure how the School District is doing over
time and alert to any issues or concerns that should be addressed. Through Alberta
Education, the District is able fo compare specific indicators to other Alberta school
jurisdictions that have similar student enrolment.

Note: Starting in 2014-2015, the District moved into a higher category of comparators (2,000 to 20,000
FTE category); whereas, prior years were compared o the lower categories. The comparison data is
only available for the prior years (not available for the 2016/2017). The “Comparable” ratios are the
average for the similar sized school districts. The "All SD’s” are averages across the Province.

Revenues, Expenses & Surplus(Deficit)

2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015
$101,532,544 | $100,215,864 | $107,305,047

2015-2016 2016-2017

B Revenue

$117,034,022 [ $117,882,659 |

The chart (to the left) indicates that we are a
growing District, due to the continual student
enrolment growth.

In 2015-2016 Immanuel Christian Elementary
and High Schools joined the District which
significantly increased both revenues and
expenditures. Revenues are impacted by
enrolment and grant rate increases; while

m— Expense $97,870,482 $99,341,641 | $105,485722 @ $114,143320 = $117,930,959 expendi’fures are primorily impoc’red by sToffing
~te=Surplus/(Deficit)  $3,662,062 | $874,223 | 51,819,325 $2,890,702 -548,300 decisions.
School Years
The chart (to the right) shows that the . e . .
District’s liquidity ratio greater than one and Liquidity Ratio Comparison
greater than the other comparable school 400 -
districts. The in the District's liquidity in 2012- o 301
2013 mainly due to having excess revenues = & 250
over and above expenditures which o 1
increased the Accumulated Surplus from 1.00 -
Operations. 050 1
2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
In 2014-2015 the District’s liquidity decreased [miehsosi | 200 > 237 . 24
due to amounts owing on contractual 'c“"""f“"b'e. 227 227 | 166 | i
obligations related to capital projects and SAISDs L7 176 | 157 | 163
has remained relatively consistent. school years
Adjusted Accumulated Surplus from Operations as The chart (fo the left) indicates that the
compared to Expenditures District has an Adjusted Accumulo’fed
10.00% Surplus (compared to expenditures) greater
8.00% than the other comparable school districts,
6.00% specifically compared to the 9,000 to 20,000
4.00% of student enrolment (2014-2015 onwards).
2.00%
0.00% | The higher ratio is due to the District having
) 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 reserves to maintain the growfh in the
| Leth SD 51 7.66% 8.38% 915% 9.45% 8.70% District. These reserves include specific
= Comparable|  878% 8.52% 558% 5.64% reserves for new school resources/
SASDs 615% 6.63% 6:36% 6:50% equipment, computer evergreening, and

LSD51 2016-2017 Annual Financial Report

staff stability fund (will assist when % wage
increases exceed % student growth).
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FINANCIAL HEALTH INDICATORS - Continued

Working Capital Per Student

The chart (to the left) indicates an overall frend
of increases in the working capital per student.

giigg . This is greater than the other comparable
e school districts, specifically compared to the
$800 9,000 to 20,000 of student enrolment (2014-2015
] onwards).
$200
%0 T 20122013 | 20132014 | 2014-2015 | 20152016 | 20162017 In 2016-2017, the working capital per student

(mlethsDS1 | 31,180 $1,198 $1344 | $1459 | $1401 decreased mostly due to an increase in

| W Comparable| 1,227 $1,347 5793 enrolment; whereas, the working capital

[m Al SD's 5926 51,011 $1,045 $1,009 remained relatively consistent.

Capital Asset Net Book Value to Cost
Equipment and Vehicles
In both the Capital Asset Net Book Value to 50.00%
Cost of Equipment/Vehicles and the Schools/ % :ggng |
Other Buildings charts (both to the right) g 202000/: i
indicates that we have greater ratios than the & 10.00% A
other comparable school districts. This 0.00% -

. 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
effeCTlvely means ThOT on OVerOge we hGVe M Leth SD 51 45.52% 40.56% 36.42% 39.88% 43.37%
newer buildings, equipment, and vehicles m Comparable|  29.28% 35.06% 28.32% 31.22%
than other school districts. A lower ratio may = AllSD's 29.26% 28.17% 26.90% 27.46%
indicate that the capital assets may not be
replaced on a regular basis.

In relation to Schools and Other Buildings, the Capital Asset Net Book Val.ue. to Cost
increases over the last couple of years Schools and Other Buildings
correlate to the construction of the new 80.00%
school sites (Coalbanks Elementary School & 60.00%
and the Westside Middle School) and the § 40.00% -
modernization of Wilson Middle School. These g 20.00% -
new schools have also had increases in 0.00%
equipmen’r as new equipmen’r has been | 2012-2013 | 2013-2014 | 2014-2015 [ 2015-2016 | 2016-2017
ocquired for these new sites. m lethSD51 67.57% 65.67% 64.90% 68.43% 70.23%
m Comparable 52.53% 51.74% 58.97% 61.83%
[mAlsDs | 56.60% 56.38% 56.79% 60.30%

Capital Reserves per student

$450
$400
$350
$200
$250
$200
$150
$100

$50

S0

2012-2013 2012-2014 2014-2015

milethsps1 |

$132 $104 S122
® Comparable 5228 $308 $127
WAl SD's 5242 $256 $334

2015-2016
s198
5187
$383

2016-2017
5184

Although the District may have less capital
reserves per student, the District (on average)
has newer assets as compared to other school
districts.

It is important to compare both the Capital
Reserves per student and Net Book Value
compared to Historical Costs financial health
indicators related to capital. There would be a
concern if the Net Book Value to Cost
percentage was very low and capital reserves
were low.

Overall, Lethbridge School District No. 51 has a strong financial health; whereas, the District seems o
be in a strong financial position when in comparison to many of the other comparable Districts and to
Districts throughout the Province. This is shown throughout this report, including liquidity, accumulated
surplus, working capital, and in its tangible capital assets. This strong financial health can be
contributed to sound financial management, planning, and governance.
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FUTURE OUTLOOKS FOR THE DISTRICT

Lethbridge School District No. 51 will continue to maintain its strong financial position. In looking
ahead, the biggest challenges facing the District will be to manage the Province's plans for meeting
the needs of the students with balancing fiscal realities of the current economic climate. The District
will also need to manage the growth as it impacts both the student needs and the facility/resources
requirements.

The District is currently in a strong financial position due to the contfinual growth, sound financial
management, planning, and governance; in which, this assists the District in balancing these needs
with the financial redlities. The use of the Board Priorities, stakeholder involvement, and effective
budgeting should assist in these challenges.

Respectfully submitted,

e

S A | P 774
A SQEE g
\r

Mark DeBoer, CPA, CA
Director of Finance
February 20, 2018
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LETHBRIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 51
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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statements and schedules required by the District. The tables within the notes to the
financial statements are also provided in a prescribed format.

Page 42 LSD51 2016-2017 Annual Financial Report



School Jurisdiction Code: 3040
——— -

AUDITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED AUGUSET 31, 2017
[School Act, Sections 147(2){a), 148, 151(1) and 278]

Lethbridge School District No. 51

Legal Name of School Jurisdiction

433 - 15 Street 5. Lethbridge AB T1J 2Z4

Mailing Address

(403) 380-5308 (403) 320-9117 mark.deboer@lethsd.ab.ca

Telephone & Fax Numbers, and Email Address

SCHOOL JURISDICTION MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING

The financial siatemenis of School District Mo, 51
mwmm‘ﬁmﬂ

H:lwvd by achool jurisdiclion management which has mmﬂﬂﬂw
i . and objectivity, financial statements, including notes, have bean in accordance
with Canadian Public Accounting Standards and fallow i:malpuur%ad by Alberia \

In Fulfilling its reporiing rmn:lblltiu. rmn:nlmun has maintained inlemal control :yﬂum ried
to numﬁunu a’aamﬂ

reasonable assurance that the assats are safeguarded, that
in accordance with appropriate suthorization a.ndjﬂ'lﬂ accounting rmdt mwblnlﬂ upan to

school jurisdiction's transactions. The effectivenass of the control systams $ by tha mm and I‘uﬂirg
af qualified personnel, an arganizational sinuciure that provides an appropriate ion of responsibiity and & strong
systam of budgetary control.

Board of Trustees Respansib ﬂﬂ‘ﬁp
T wltirmate resgansibility for the financial statements lizs with the Board of Trustees. The Board reviewsd the audited
financial statemeants with managamant in detail and approved the financial statements for release.

External Auditors
The Board appaoints exdermal auditors to awdit the frandal slatemens and maels with the auditors o review thair findings.
The external audifors wera given full access to school jurisdiction records,

Declaration of Management and Board Chair

Tao thie best of owr knowledge and belief, these financial statemants reflact, in all material respects, the financial positio

resulis of operations, remeasurement gains and losses, changes in net financial assets (dekt), and cash flows fr.'-' the ]'EEI'
in accordance with Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards,

BOARD CHAIR % %
Mr, Clark Bosch

SUPERINTENDENT

Mrs. Charyl Gilmora

SECRETARY-TREASURER OR TREASURER

-
Mrs. Christine Les
Hame " Signature

MNowvember 28 2017
Board-approved Release Date

c.c.  ALBERTA EDUCATION, Financial Reporting & Accourtability Branch
Bth Floor Commerce Place, 10185102 Street, Edmaonton AR THJ 4L5
EMAIL: EDC FRAGSgov.ab.ca
PHOME: Mei-Ling: [TB0) 415-8840; Rebart: (TBO) 427-3055 FAX: [TE0] 4226008
WVevsion AMFOFTY
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Tel: 403 328 5292 BOO Canada LLP
D Fase <03 328 9534 500 Lethbridge Ceatre Tower
www, bdo.ca A0 - 4 Averue South

Lathoridee AB T1J 4E1 Canada

Independent Auditor’s Report

To Board of Trustees of Lethbridge School District Mo, 51

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Lethbridge School District Mo. 51, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at August 31, 2017, and the statements of operations, cash flows, change
in met debt and remeasurement gains and losses for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements In
accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such internal control as management
determines i necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility i to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the awdit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment aof
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or ermor. In making those
risk assessments, the awditor considers intermal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit alse includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies wsed and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained & sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinfon

In our opindion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Lethbridge School District Mo. 51 as at August 31, 2007 and the results of its operations, change in its net debt
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

Other Matters
Schedule of Fee Revenues, Schedule of Differential Funding and Schedule of Central Administration Expenses
reflect additional information required by Alberta Education that is not required under Canadian public sector

accounting standards. We were not engaged to audit this information and accordingly it is considered
unaudited.

Chartered Professional Accountants

Lethbridge, Alberta
Movemnber 28, 2017
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

School Jurlsdicton Coda:

&a at Auguat 31, 2017 {In doilars)

3040

M7 2016
Restated
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents [Schedule 5) 3 20,833,340 | ¥ 18,216,687
|Accounts receilvable (net after allowances) (Moite 3) 5 5579257 | § 5.528,136
Parifoilo Investments [Schedue 5) 3 B3.913 | § 84,037
Other inancial assets 3 - B -
Total Mnancial azssts 3 26,502,115 | § 24,B2E 360
LIABILITIES
Bank ndebiedness Mote £) 3 - B -
lAccounts payable and acciued llablities (Mote 5) 3 T.793,083 | § 7.279,00E
Dieferred revenis {Moie 6) 5 131,181,244 | § 111,694 460
Emplayes future benefits lablities (Mote 7) 3 15,539 | § 20,325
Liability for contaminated sites 3 - B -
Other llablities 3 - 2 -
Dietit {Moie 8)
Supponed: Debantres and other supported debt 3 46,853 | § 243,626
Ursuppored:  Debentures and capital kans 3 - B -
Morigages 3 - L -
Capital leases 5 - L -
Total Nabliities 3 136,036,724 | § 119,237 415
Met financlal azasta (debt) 3 (112,534,609)| § {94 4DE,555)
MON-FINANCIAL &55ETS
Tanglble caphal assets [Schedule &)
Land 5 1,715,118 | § 1.715,11B
Construction In progress 5 4E,685,237 | § 27,044,219
Balidings 3 134,595,167
Less: Accumulated amortization 3 (54,055,258)( § 580,833,909 | ¥ 83,09E,785
Equipment L 6,708,041
Less: Accumulated amortization 5 (3.923,963)( 5 2,784,058 | § 1,850,550
Vehices £ 1,135,712
Less: Accumulated amortization 3 {S70,550)| § S65,152 | 3 B3T AGE
Compuier Equipment g 657,267
Less: Accumulated amortization 5 (342,218)| § 355,079 | § 292,515
Todal tangitde capital assets 3 132,944,553 | § 114,647 553
Prepaid expensas Motz 3) 3 211,772 | ¥ 3TT. 483
Other non-inancial assets {Moie 10} 3 144,481 | § 197,920
Total non-financial asasta 5 133,300,806 | § 115,223,056
Accumulated surplus {Schedule 1; Note 11} | 5 20,766,157 | 5 20,814,297
|Accumuiating surplus § (deficit) is comprised of:
Accumulated operating SUES (deficit) 3 20,766,197 | § 20,614,497
Accumulated remeasuwrement galns (ss2s) 3 - 3 -
5 20,766,197 | § 20,614,457
Contractual obligatiens (N 12)
Contingant Habliites {MDde 13}

The accompanying notes and schedules are pan of thess financlal siatements.
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School Jurlsdicion Code: 3040
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
For the Year Ended August 31, 2017 (in doilars)
Budget Aciual Actual
2017 2017 2016
Restated
REVENUES
Albeta Sducation 3 110,623,265 | § 111,305.2559 | § 109,433,606
Other - Govamment of Albera 5 496453 | & 485505 | § 519,983
Federal Govemment and First Nations 3 e e A 443,985
Diher Alberta school authorties 3 ) ¥ B ¥ )
Out of province authoritles 3 B i - 3 B
Alberta municipaliies-special 1ax kvies 5 B 5 B 5 )
Property taes i - |F - |F -
Fees [Scheduls B) 3 1420219 | § 1,530,073 | § 2,259,440
Odher sales and SeNviceE 5 o506 | § 1,317 896 | § 1,034,141
Investment Income 5 143,000 | § 181,380 | 5 173,949
Gifs and donations 3 90,000 | § 681,962 | § 620,605
Rental of faciities 5 35000 | 5 32904 | & 34,704
Fundralsing 5 2461000 | & 2020497 | & 2,482,034
Galns on disposal of capltal assels 3 B ¥ ) ¥ )
Ofther revenee 3 - 3 B 3 B
Total revenuss 5 116,712,375 | 5 117,882,659 | 5 117,042,427
EXPENSES
Instruction - ECS 3 5951585 |5 GA7T7.842 | g £ 543 251
Instruction - Grades 1 - 12 3 93305148 | 5 SLOmms | . £S,255,372
Plant coerations and malnienancs i 14,473,008 | 5 13,310,545 | ¢ 12,596,179
Transportation 3 ZA99462 | 5 247720 | o 2,553,367
Board & system administration 3 383353015 e 3,605,870
Extemal senvices 3 252,000 | 5 2BLEET [ g 257,545
Total expengas 5 120,436,751 | 5 117,930,955 | 5 114,151,725
oparating surplus (deficl 5 (3.724,376)| 5 (48,300 5 2,590,702
perating surp

The accompanying notes and schedules are pant of these financlal statements.
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Eohool Juricdiotion Code:

ETATEMENT OF CAEH FLOWSE
For the Year Ended Awguct 31, 2017 {in doliars)

CAZH FLOWE FROM:

& OPERATING TRANZACTIOME

Operating surpius (defick)

i48,3000] §

2,890,702

Add [Dedact) '.ve—:-ro’.a‘u—.!g Casf

Tokal amortiztion AXpENSE

Gains on disposal of tangible capital assets

Lozses on disposal of tanglble capksl assefs

Expended deferred capital revenus recogntion

Defermed capkal revenue write—down / g usEment

Donations In kind

Chai HRES I

Accounts recehable

Frepaids

CfFer Tnancial assels

Homfinancial assets

Arcounts Dﬂiﬂtlt accrusd and other Eabifbes

Dieferred revenue (sxcluding EDCH

33 gEg nEE

Emp YR futune beret Iabiiies

Cther describe)

Todal sash flows from cperating fransaotions

24,137,118

B. CAPITAL TRANZACTIONS
Purchasss of tangible capial assets

Land

Eulldings

25 782 5A5]

E;UFI'I"IEF'.

[543, 215

Vehickes

(158, 162)

Compuber equiprent

[263,445)

Het procesds from disposal of uns capksl assefs

Other (describe)

Todal cach flows from capfal trancaotions

26,347,471)

C. INVEETING TRANEACTIONS

Purchasas of portfolio Investmeants

E4Z])

Dispasitions of portiolo Irvestments

Remeasurement (gains] losses reclassified o the statement of operations

Cther (Describe]

Ofher (describe)

Todal sach flowe from Imvecting rancaotione

O FINAHCING TRANEACTIONS

Issue of debl

Repayment of debt

[196,773)

156,773

Ofhar factors a%ecting debit (descrba)

Issusnce of capial leases

Repayment of capksl leases

Other (describe)

Other (describe)

Todal sach flowe from fAinancing francastionc

Increacs [deorsace] In oach and cach squivalsnte

Cach and oach equiwalents, 2f beginning of year

iCach and oach squivalents, 2i snd of year

Tre accompanying notes and schedules. are part of these Snancial statements.
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School Jurisdiction Code: 3040

STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETS [NET DEBT)
For the Year Ended August 31, 2047 {in dollars)

207 2018
Restated
Dperating surplus {deficit) 5 (48.300)| § 2,580,702
Effect of changes in tangble capital assets
Acquisiton of tangible capital assets 3 (X2,318.211)| 5 {26,347.471)
Amortization of tangible capital assets 5 3037 EET | 8 3885517
Met camying value of tangible capital assets disposed of 3 Bi414) 5 -
Wirite-down camying value of tangible capital assels 3 - 5 -
Cithier changes 3 - ] -
Total effect of changes in tangible capital assets 3 (18.206.200)) § (22, 651.854)
Changes in:
Prepaid sxpenses 5 165,711 | § 45744
Cither non-financial assets 3 1430 § [E4.871)
Net remeasurerment gains and (losses) 3 - 5 -
Endowements 3 - g -
Increase (decrease) in net financial assets (net debt) 3 (18.126,050)) § (18, 7E2.470)
Net financial assets (net debt) at beginning of year 3 (224085589 5 (74.630.080)
Net financial assets (net debt) at end of year 5 (112,524.609)| § (84 408 558)

The accompamying notes and schedules are part of these financial statements.
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School Jurisdiction Code:

STATEMENT OF REMEASUREMENT GAINS AND LOSSES
For the Year Ended August 31, 2017 (in dollars)

3040

2017

il

Accumulated remeasurement gains {losses) at beginning of year ¥
Prior Period Adj. (Explain) - Linked to Sch. 1 5
Prior Pesiod Adjusiment (Explan) ]
Unrealized gains (losses) attributable to:

Porifolic ivestiments
Cither
Amounts reclassified to the statement of operations:
Portiplic ivestments
Cither
MNet remeasurement gains (losses) for the year | 3
Accumulated remeasurement gains (losses) at end of year | ¥

The accompanying notes and schedules are part of these financial statements.
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SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL REVENUE
[EXTERMALLY REETRICTED CAPITAL REVERLIE OHILY)
for the Vear Endesd Auguet 31, 2047 (In dellars)

Uraxpanded Defersd Captial Ravwenues

Procsedc on Unsexpended
Dispocal of Diedfmmad
Provinolally Surpluc from Frovinolally Caphal Expanced
Approwsd Provinolally Fundsd Rewvenus from Deefesmmad
& Funded Approved Targhle Caplal e Caphal
Projeots Projects ™ apcats ™ 2cumes '™ REvsrius
Ealanos at Auguest 31, 2018 1 537547 | ¥ - 1 - 1 - ¥ 109,028 230
Frior period adustments 5 - |3 - |3 - s - s -
Adiusted balsnce. August 31, 2016 3 SITEAT | E - 3 - 3 - ¥ 109,028 230
A
Urseapended capital resenoe [eoeheg fromc
Adberts Educabion school buliding & modular projects e, MR H f8,154 260
Infrastruciure aint=nance & Rernewal capial neated o school facliies H -
Orifar SOUFTES: iy o Lethiridge H - H S00.000
Orfvar sOUrFCES: Family Cenier 3 - ] 255000
Unexpended mplal revenae moshmbie from:
Aldberia Educabion school buliding B modular (s, IMS] ] 244 IO7
Crier sources: b3 - k] -
Crifosr SIUTES: ] - ¥ -
nierest symed on unexpended capital revenue H - I3 - I3 - 1= -
Irther unexpended capiial revenue H -
Frocesds on disposition of supporied capital i - |s -
NSUANE procseds (and relabed intenest) ] - 1% -
Conated tangibls capital assets £ -
Alberis Indrastuciure manaped projeds ¥ -
Transtemred in (out) Bngibie caplial assets (arortizabe. § net book value ) ¥ -
Expended caplal revenue - cument year 3 2082 ETT)| ¥ - 3 - | 3 B55,000)| ¥ 21,687 577
‘Surpius funds approved for future projectis) H - 1= -
Trther adusiments: H - 5 - 5 - | H - 5 -
Deriuct
Met book value of su ed tangibile =l disposibons or write-offs ] 83414
Tther adusiments: H - |= - | H - | -
‘Capital nevenue Fecopnized - Alberts Educaton ¥ 3472554
‘Capital revenue recognized - Cther Govemment of Albesin £ -
Capital revenue recognized - Cther revenue F -
Ealamoes ot Auguest 31, 247 ¥ JEITET | § - ¥ - |i - |i- 127, 779,509
A =) =] [1=]]
Ealamgs of Unsxpssnded Defarred Capial Revenss at Awguet 31, 2307 (&) = (B} + 53 = (D] |i 3E3,TET

Unexpended Defamad Capial Revanus

&) - Reprazants Sunding recetved from the Government of Alberts 1o ke used owand the scquisSon of rew approved tangibie capial sssats with rastriched uses only. Plasse spacity department

i fumds recebesd from a sounce offer Ban Alberia Education.

E] - Represants any surpius of funding ower costs from oolumn (A) approvsd by Minksksr fior future capital expendiures wii resiniced uses only.
C} - Feepresents prooseds on disposal of provindaily funded resticied-use capital assets oibe expended on approved capial assets per 10 23] of Disposiion of Froperty Reg. 1842010
D) - Fospresents capital nevwenue ecehed from entiies OTHER THAM the Govenment of Alberts for the scquisBon of resticed-use tngibie Capital assets
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SCHEDULE 5 School Jurisdiction Code: 3040
SCHEDULE OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS
for the Year Ended August 31, 2017 (in dollars)
Lash & Cash Eguivalents 2017 2018
Average
Effective
{Market) Yield Cost Amortized Cost|Amortized Cost,
Cash §  20,836,340| §  20,838340) 5 19,215,667
Cash equivakents
Govemnment of Canada, direct and guaraniesd 0.00% | |
Prowincial, direct and guaraniesd 0.00% - ]
Caorporaie D.00% 1 1
Municipal 0.00% - -
Pooled iInvestment funds 0.00% - b
Other, Incuding GIC's D.00% - b |
Total cash and cash equivalanis D00 & SLE T PO ELREEN] RS A
See Note 3 for additional detail.
Portfolie Investments _ 2017 2018
AVETAQE
Effective
{Market) Yield Cost Fair Value Balance Balance
Long ierm deposiis 0.00%| 3 3 3 s
Guaranized nvestment cenificates 1.08% £3.918 33,918 32018 34,027
Flxed Income securties
Gowemment of Canada, direct and guaranieed
D.00%| 3 5 5 -l &
Prowinclal, direct and guarantzed 0.00% -
Municipa 0.00% -
Corporate 0.00% -
Pooled Investment funds 0.00% -
Total Mxed Income sacurites 0.00% -
Equities
Canadian p.o0%| 3 3 3 -l s
Foreign 0.0D% -
Total equities 0.00% -
Supplemental Integrated penslon plan assets 0.00%| % [ [ s
Resticied Invesiments 0.00% -
CLher [SpecTy) 0.00% -
Cther [Specty) 0.00% - - -
Total porifolo Investments 1.08%| 5 E321al 5 gagiel 5 g30igl 5 24 0ar
The following represents the maturity structure for portfolio investments based on principal amount:
2M7 2016
Uinder 1 year 100.0% 100.0%
1 1o 5 years 0.0% 0.0%
E to 10 years 0.0% 0.0%
11 to 20 years 0.0% 0.0%
Cwer 20 yEars 0.0% 0.0%
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Lethbridge School District No. 51
Motes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2017

1. AUTHORITY AND PURPOSE

Lethbridge School District No. 51 delivers education programs under the authority of the School Act,
Revised Statutes of Alberta 2000, Chapter 5-3.

The School District receives funding for instruction and support under Education Grants Regulation (AR

120/2008). The regulation allows for the setting of conditions and use of grant monies. The School
Digfrictis limited on certain funding allocations and administration expenses.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the CPA Canadian Public Sector
Accounting Standards (PSAS). The financial statements have, in management's ocpinion, been

properly prepared within reasonable limits of materiality and within the framework of the accounting
policies summarized below:

a) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and that are subject to an inzignificant risk of change in value. These short-term
investments have a maturity of three months or less at acquisition and are held for the purpose of
meeting short-term cash commitments rather than for investing.

b

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are shown net of allowance for doubtful accounts.

c) Portfolio Investments

The School District has investments in GIC's that have a maturity of greater than 3 months. GIC's
not quoted in an active market are reported at cost or amortized cost.

Impairment iz defined as a loss in value of a portfolio investment that is other than a temporary
decline and iz included in the Statement of Operations. In the case of an item in the fair value
category, a reverzal of any net remeasurement gains recognized in previous reporting periods up
to the amount of the write-down is reported in the Statement of Remeasurement Gains and
Losses. The loss is not reversed if there is a subsequent increase in value.
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d) Tangible Capital Assels

The following critenia apply:

Tangible capital assels acquired or constructed are recorded at cost which includes
amounts that are directly related to the acquisition, design, construction, development,
improvement or betterment of the asset. Cost also includes overhead directly atiributable
to construction as well as interest costs that are directly atinbutable to the acquisition or
construction of the asset.

Donated tangible capital assets are recorded at their fair market value at the date of
donation, except in circumstances where fair value cannot be reasonably determined,
when they are then recognized at nominal value. Transfers of capital assets from related
parties are recorded at original cost less accumulated amaortization.

Work-in-progress is recorded as a fransfer to the applicable asset class at substantial
completion.

Sites and buildings are written down to residual value when conditions indicate they no
longer contribute to the ability of the School District to provide senvices or when the value
of future economic benefits associated with the sites and buildings are less than their net
ook value. For supporied assets, the write-downs are accounted for as reductions to
Expended Deferred Capital Revenue (EDCR).

Buildings that are demolished or desfroyed are written-off.

Tangible capital assets with costs in excess of 55,000 are capitalized.

Tangible capital assets are amortized over their estimated useful lives on a straight-
line basis, at the following rates:

Buildings 20 1o 40 years
Yehicles 51010 years
Computer Hardware & Software 3o 5 years
Other Equipment & Furnishings 31010 years

g) Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue includes contributions received for operations which have stipulations that meet
the definition of a liability per Public Sactor Accounting Standards (FSAS) Secfion PS 3200. These
contributions are recognized by the School District once it has met all eligibility criteria to receive
the contributions. When stipulations are met, deferred revenue is recognized as revenue in the
fiscal year in a manner consistent with the circumstances and evidence used to support the initial
recognition of the contributions received as a liability.
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Deferred revenue also includes contributions for capital expenditures, unexpended and expended:

»  Unexpended Deferred Capital Revenues
Unexpended Defermed Capital Revenue (UDCR) represents externally resfricted
supported capital funds provided for a specific capital purposes received or receivable
by the: jurisdiction, but the related expenditure has not been made at year-end. These
contributions must also have stipulations that meet the definition of a liability per FS
3200 when expended.

=+ Expended Deferred Capital Revenue
Expended Deferred Capital Revenue (EDCR) represent externally resfricted
supported capital funds that have been expended but have yet to be amortized over
the useful life of the related capital asset. Amortization over the useful life of the
related capital asset is due to certain stipulations related to the contributions that
reguire that the school jurisdiction to use the asset in a prescribed manner over the
life of the associated asset.

f) _Employee Fuiure Benefits

g

h

)

o

The School District accnees its obligations and related costs including both vested and non-
vested benefits under employee future benefit plans. Benefits include banked time and various
qualifying compensated absences.

Dperating and Capital Reserves

Certain amounts are intermally or extemnally restricted for future operating or capital purposes.
Transfers to and from resenves are recorded when approved by the Board of Trustees. Capital
reserves are restricted to capital purposes and may only be used for operating purposes with
approval by the Minister of Education. Reserves are disclosed in the Schedule of Change in
Accumulated Surplus.

Revenus Recognition

Revenues are recorded on an accrual basis. Instruction and suppaort allocations are recognized in
the year to which they relate. Fees for services related fo courses and programs are recognized
as revenues when such courses and programs are delivered.

Yolunteers contribute a considerable number of hours per year to schools to ensure that certain
programs are delivered, such as kindergarten, lunch services and the raising of school genserated
funds. Contributed senvices are not recognized in the financial statements.

Eligibility criteria are criteria that the School District has to meet in order to receive the contributions.

Stipufations describe how the School District must use the contributions or the actions it must
perform in order to keep the contributions.

Conftributions without eligibility criteria or stipulations are recognized as revenus when the
contributions are authorized by the transferming government or entity.
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Conftributions with eligibility criteria but without stipulations are recognized as revenue when the
contributions are autharized by the transfeming govemment or entity and all eligibility criteria have
besn met.

Contributions with or without eligibility criteria but with stipulations are recognized as revenue in the
period the stipulations are met, except when and to the extent that the contributions give rise to an
obligation that meets the definition of a liability in accordance with FS 3200, Such liabilities are
recorded as deferred revenue. The following items fall under this categony.

»  Man-capital contributions for specific purposes are recorded as defemad revenue
and recognized a5 revenue in the year the stipulated related expenses are
incurred;

Unexpended deferred capital revenue; ar
Expended defemred capital revenue

i) Expenses

Expenses are reported on an accrual basis. The cost of all goods consumed and services
received during the yvear is expensad.

Allocation of Costs
« Actual salaries of personnel assigned to two or more programs are allocated
based on the time spent in each program.
+« Employee benefits and allowances are allocated to the same programs, and in the
same proportions, as the individual's salary.
+ Supplies and services are allocated based on actual program identification.

1) Pensions

Pension costs included in these statements comprise the cost of employer contributions for
cument service of employess during the year.

The current and past service costs of the Alberta Teachers' Retirement Fund are met by contributions
[y active members and the Government of Alberta. Under the terms of the Teachers” Pension FPlan
Act, Lethbridge School District No. 51 does not make pension confributions for ceriificated staff. The
Govemment portion of the current senvice contribution to the Alberta Teachers’ Retirement Fund on
behalf of the jurisdiction is included in both revenues and expensas. For the school year ended August
1, 2017, the amount contributed by the Government was $6.356 million (2016 - $6.518 million).

The School District participates in a multi-employer pension plan, the Local Authorities Pension Flan,
and does not report on any unfunded liabiliies. The expense for this pension plan is equivalent to
the annual contributions of $1.87 million for the year ended August 31, 2017 (2016 - $1.65 million).
At December 31, 2016, the Local Authorities Pension Plan reported an actuanal deficiency of
$637,357 000 (2015, deficiency of 3523 416,000).
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k) Program Reporting
The District's operations have been segmented as follows:

ECS- The provision of Early Childhood Services education instructional senvices that fall
under the basic public education mandate.

Grade 1 - 12 Instruction. The provision of instructional senvices for grades 1 - 12 that
fall under the basic public education mandate.

Plant Operations and Maintenance. The operation and maintenance of all school
buildings and maintenance shop facilities.

Transportation. The provision of regular and special education bus services (toffrom
school), whether contracted or board operated, including transportation facilities.

Board & System Administration. The provision of board govemance and system-
basedicentral office administration.

External Services. All projects, activities, and senvices offered outside the public
education mandate for ECS children and students in grades 1-12. Sernvices offered
beyvond the mandate for public education are to be self-supporting, and Alberta
Education funding may nat be wtilized to support these programs.

The allocation of revenues and expenses are reporied by program, source, object and type on
the Schedule of Program Operations. Respective instruction expensas include the cost of
certificated teachers, non-certificated teaching assistants as well as a proportionate share of
supplies and services, school administration and instructional support, and System Instructional
Support.

) Scholarship Endowment Funds

Contributions and income pertaining to scholarship endowment funds are recognized on the
Statement of Operations must be held in perpetuity in accordance with the agreement with the
donor. The residual may be disbursad for the purposes of the scholarship.

Reinvestment of the endowment principal represents a direct increass to accumulated surplus.
Undisbursed funds eamed on endowment principal is recognized as deferred revenue or as
revenue in the year to the extent that stipulations have hesn met.

m) Trusts Under Administration

The School District has property that has besn transfemed or assigned to it to be administered
or directed lyy a trust agreement or statute. The District holds title to the property for the benefit
of the beneficiary.

Trusts under administration have been excluded from the financial reporting of the District.
Trust balances can be found in Mote 14.
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n) Financial Instruiments

A contract establishing a financial instrument creates, at its inception, rights and chligations
to receive or deliver economic benefits. The financial assets and financial liabilities portray
these rights and obligations in the financial statements. The School District recognizes a
financial instrument when it becomes a party to a financial instrument confract.

Financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, portfolio
investments, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and long term debt. Unless otherwise
noted, it iIs management's opinion that the School District is not exposad to significant credit
and liquidity risks, or market risk, which includes currency, interest rate, and other price risks.

All financial assets and liahilities are recorded at cost or amortized cost and the associated
transaction costs are added to the camying value of items in the cost or amartized cost upon
initial recognition. The gain or loss arising from derecognition of a financial instrument is
recognized in the Statement of Operations. Impaiment losses such as write-downs or wiite-
offs are reported in the Statement of Operations.

0) Measurement Uncertainty

The precise determination of many assats and liabilties is dependent on future events. As a
result, the preparation of financial statements for a period involves the use of estimates and
approximations, which have been made using careful judgement. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates relate to
the potential impairment of assets, and rates for amortization.

p) Future Accounting Changes

The Public Sector Accounting Board has issued the following accounting standards:

= P35 2200 Related Party Disclosures and PS 3420 Inter-Entity Transacfions (effective
April 1. 2017}

P53 2200 defines a related party and establishes disclosures reqguired for related party
transactions. P'S 3420 establishes standards on how to account for and repaort
transactions betwesen public sector entities that compnse a govemment's reporting
entity from both a provider and recipient perspective.

« PS5 3210 Assets, PS 3320 Confingent Assets and PS 3380 Contractual Rights
(effective Aprl 1. 2017)

P3 3210 provides guidance for applying the definition of assets set out in FINANCIAL
STATEMENT CONCEPTS, Section PS 1000, and establishes general disclosure
standards for assets; PS 3320 defines and establishes disclosure standards on
contingent assets; and PS 3380 defines and establishes disclosure standards on
contractual rights.
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+ P35 3430 Restructuring Transactions (effective Aprl 1, 2018)

This standard provides guidance on how to account for and report restructuring
transactions by both transferors and recipients of assets and/or liahilities, together with
related program or operating responsibilities.

= PS5 3450 Financial Instruments {effective April 1. 2019)

Adoption of this standard reguires comesponding adoption of PS 2601 Foreign
Currency Translation, PS 1201 Financial Statement Presentation, and PS 3401
Portfolio Investments in the same fiscal period. These standards provide guidance on:
recognition, measurement and disclosure of financial instruments; standards on how to
account for and report transactions that are denominated in a foreign currency;, general
reporiing principles and standards for the disclosure of information in financial
statements; and how to account for and report portfolio investments.

Management is cumrently assessing the impact of these standards on the financial
statements.

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2017 TOTE
Allowance Wet Tet
Grogs for Doubtful | Realizable | Realizable
Amount Aecaunts Valua Walua
Albarta Education - Gants 3 ala, a 5 3 7ok
[Ait-erta EduCaon - CApRal 3.% 1_% anﬁz.aa
Treasury Doar and FINENCE - SUpponed 46, B35 [0 243,62
debenune princizal
Treasury Hoard and Fimence - Accred T KX 28,38
intaract an supported debenturas
Wnerta Health ] 1 GEECFY |
‘Govemment of Alberta Ministry of Labour - - B.40
Federal govemment T48, 2560 7482 a¥r.are
Oithisr 357, 444 3 F
Total £ 5570387 £ B &T0 38 b EOH 13

4. BANK INDEBTEDNESS

The jurisdiction has negotiated a line of credit with the Royal Bank of Canada in the amount of
$500,000 that bears interest at the bank prime rate. This line of credit is securad by a bomowing
resolution and a security agreement, covenng all revenue of the jurisdiction. Thers is no
outstanding line of credit balance at August 31, 2017
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5. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

2017 206
A lbwria Education 3 dl'll'l:lll 3 8201
JA bers Capitad Finanoe Auth orty { Inie sest on losg-emn debt - Sapporked) 2'-"-}1 2B 237
[A oorued woartion ey inhiliy 616225 528 147
Dher trade payablies and accrued fiabdides 7134 002 B131 723

T otal

2 ??‘:EGIIBE ] 72?‘50[!5'

G. DEFERRED REVENUE

RO DECUCT, ADD [DEDULT).
SOURCE AND SRANT OR FUND TYPE DEFERRED HANDTAT 201BE0IT 2528 DEFERRED
REVENUE Resctrictod Rostricted Furds Adjusmaonts REVEMLUE
as ol Funds Recaived Expanched foor Fntirned as al
Aug 31, 2016 Recuiralbe [Faid | Payalis Funds Buwg. 31, 2017
Unewpended daferred operating revenus
Alborts Educaticr:
hirastnichise Maintanance Ronews 1,779,650 2048234 (1,720,976 2,006,017
Erhancing Lapdershlp Cagacity 103,000 {15,538) B4 4E2
Capacity in Edecation Grant 5,883 - (8,863 -
Sither Govermment of Albserta:
Southwes| Chid and Famiy Services o8, 713 9743 {97,356 FLata
Albara Mental Haalth - 178897 (364,055) 12,942
Gher Daferred Revenue:
Sehool Genembed Fumds 36,047 107 631 {58,047 107,681
Fres 17,584 33704 (117,584 - 337034
Frogram Granis ThE, 807 1840019 [Z13,587) BE ¥
Tais | urasparded delorred aparating s no 3 2 0E.6E3 | § 4151 845 | 5 2 5030500 § 5 AT 8TR
Unaxpendad dafermed capital revenise (S:heduie 2/ ol FELE [21.BH 6] - ELEN:
Expanded deferad capital ravenus (S chaduls 31 LR ] T EAFEIT [3.555 90R) 127,170,909
Taotal -1 111@!5_ ki -1 - | e AL IR Jda
— —— |
7. EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFIT LIABILITY
Employee future benefit liabilities consist of the following:
2017 2016
D= ined beneit pension plan Gbity L B ] E
Acosmnula ting sick pay lizbiity [vesied) - 1
Accumulating sick paylisbilty {non- vested) - E
Cther compenzated absenms £ 535 20 325
Totl E] 5538 3 20, 325
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8. DEBT
2017 2016
Supporied debenture outsianding at August 31, 2017 have
an isterest rebe of 9.25%. The lerme of the debesiures
range between 20 and 25 years, payments made
annually supported by Alberta Education 5 46852 3 243626

Debenture Debt —Supported

The debenture debt bears interest at a rate of 9.25%. The debenture debt is fully supported by
Alberta Finance. Debenture payments due over the next five years and beyond are:

_F'rinclpal_| Interest -| Totl 7_]
20 T-2008 5 46059 % 434 § 5118
T018-2010
[Eme-zoey ] . ]
2020-2004 ] ] ]
20212022 1 . .
2022 to matarity 1 B -
Fma T 2 :1:14] I ﬂﬁ_

9. PREPAID EXPENSES

Prepaid Expensas consists of the following:

2047 2046
Prepaid insurance 3 an0| 3 h2 2
IE'apam Sofhw are Licensing T MAEITRBNARE & Loat B4 551 1radt
Cther Supples and Matenaks &7, 190 iCE
FMH 3 219077 § A7 T AR

10. OTHER NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cther non-financial assets consists of the following:

2047 2016
Inweniony 3 JECEES] 130,50
Cthar - -
1ol ] JECELT] I 130,520
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11. ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

The School jurisdiction’s accumulated surplus is summarized as follows:

2007 206

IL.rr:s:rin:f: surphes ] gl | % B51, 341
D peraing reserves 11,523 484 12 D48 359
AvCou il 3ed sunples [dedcit) from operabons 12,700,105 12 509, T¥D
nwestmentintanghle capisl s=sE £ TG4 B4l 5 RS0 408
Capial iEseres 1,921,012 1,583,513
Endowments ! 213274 113,874
Acoumulaed remessurement g ains (osses) - -

|2 counnulated surplus (dafick) B 2O TES ST | & 20 B4 457

Included inAccumulated surplus fTom operations are schoo

gerneransd funds

towhichthe Division has noclaim. Adjusted accumulaed surplus represarts

funds ovined by Lethbridge 3chool District Mo, 31

27 2016
Ao mud sted surples [dsficit) from oparafions g 1Z.TEDIEE | 5 12 808 700
Dedict School generaled Lavds incleded in 2 coumiiled o ~ o i e
swiplis {Mote 17) 2,404,335 2,127,982
;.':JJEE: SCCOMUE ED SUNplus o= iﬁll;' {II'I'{IFETEI]-EFE - % e B 10 781 718

(1) Terms of the endowm et sstipulate that the principal balance be maintained permanenthy.
Irvestment income of 540,001 (2016 - 540,659) iz externzlly restricted for scholarships and &
inCluded indeferred revenue. Investment income of 5181,980 (2016 - 5173,94% ) is unrestricted.

(2) Accumulated surplus represents funding available for use by the school jurisdiction

after dgeducting funds committed for uze by the schools.
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12. CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

2017 2018
Building projects " k] T.666,206 | 5 26.300.000
Building leamsx | - R
Servips providens 7,163,629 6,895,000
Cther | . .
Tetal | 5 14,838,225 | 5 33,295 000

1) Building Projects: The purisdiction is committed o capital expenditures of $7.0 million of 8 $20.9 millon
constructian of @ new middle school, The Jurisdiction s alse committed to capital expenditures of $662,000
of architectural costs towards a new elemantary school. It is anticipated thai these costs will be fully funded
from capital revenue from Alberta Education

2] Service providers: As of August 31, 2017, the jurisdiction has 57170 million (2016 - 58,985 million) in
commitments relating to service confracts,

Building Building Service
. Projects  Leases | Providers | Other (Spacify) Other
20172018 $ TA2396 % -1 % 1507064 | % -1 % =
20182019 334,000 - 1,507,064 - | -
2018-2020 - - 1,507,064 =| -
AP0 2121 - - 1,607,084 - -
12022 1,141,873 = .
Tharealtar ] ol | = - -|
$ THBEBS0E % -| $ 7160820 | % - %

13. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

a) The jurisdiction is a member of Urban Schools Insurance Consortium (USIC). Underthe terms

b)

of its membership, the jurisdiction could become liable for its proportionate share of any claim

losses in excess of the funds held by the exchange. The jurisdiction’s share of the pool as at
August 31, 2017 is 3212 533 (2016 - 133, 561).

The jurisdiction has been named as a respondent in one claim (2015-2) of which the outcome
is not determinable.  As the likelinood of the outcome of this claim is not determinable at the

date of reporting, no provision has been made in the financial statements for any costs
associated with the claim. Mone of these contingent liabilties involve related parties.
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14. TRUSTS UNDER ADMINISTRATION

These balances represent assets that are held in trust by the jurisdiction. They are not recorded on the

statements of the School District.

2017 2016
Schoership trusts T 175004 T 173508
Chie ook Regional Foundation fos Carser Trancinone TR | 146,021
Fegional Leaming Consorium (Banker boerd 304 324 191 068
=T S__66.286] & 511881
15. SCHOOL GEMERATED FUNDS
27 2HE
[Echool Genzr=ed Funds, Beginning of Year T 2196,000] § 2,105,875
—
Gross Raceipts:
Fessz 1,374,824 1,047,515
Fundiraising 2.102.419 2185237
Gific and donations 0D 820 405,912
* -
\Zrant 10 schonls -
Other sales and senices 108 807 147 &10
Total gross reo=ipts 4,033,085 4,400 275
[Towal Reled Sxpenses and Lees of Funds 1,573,000 1,300,430
[Total Direct Costs [ndeding CostofGoeods Soid © Rase Funds 2044117 2,412 420
= chonl Ganzrzied Funds, End of Year 5 ZO0Z2013] 8 2185009
— e
F-alarba nowded in Dekred Revwenus” § nrae] § 53,047
IE-alar:E- nduded in Accumel sed Swrples [Opsrating Reserees™ 8 24B47°0) § 2127587
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16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All entities that are consolidated in the accounts of the Govemment of Alberta are related parties of school
jurisdictions. These include government departments, health authorties, pest-secondary institutions, and
other school jurisdictions in Alberta.

Liabdites (at
amortized cost|

Balances Transactions
Fmancial Asspis
|at cost or net
realicable value)
Revanues Expanses

Govormment of Alberta (GDAR
Alberta Education

Actouris recaivable § Accounls payakle

H

442138534 3

p— —
Prepaid eapenses / Delered operatng revenus

Unexpendsd defenmed caplial revenve

343 13

Erpended oefamed capial revanua

LaEN] MAENLE & EX[HNSES

ATRF payments made on benal of s

Cther revanues & adpances

171795 21 B&T /Y
ECEE

Othar Alborta school jurisdictions

Alberta Tressury Board and Finance (Principal)

Alberta Treasury Euar\d aned Finance (Accrued intoress|

Alb=rta Healh

Posl-sacondany instiutions

B3.051)

Otbwer;
Algera Cagiial Finascing Aoty

fr—
HoLFwES] LNl and Family Serices

Hl

24052

TOTAL 20982017

] FEYERE T EE

5 193 MH BB

IETEEE: |

TOTAL 2018241

(PAPEREE

N

AT B

ST |
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17. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE ON RELATED THIRD PARTY

The jurisdiction’s primary source of income is from the Alberia Government. The District’s
ability to confinue viable operations is dependent on this funding.

18. BUDGET AMOUNTS

The budget was prepared by the school jurisdiction and approved by the Board of Trustees
on May 24 2016, |t is presented for information purposes only and has not been audited.

19. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The comparative figures have been reclassified where necessary to conform to the 2016-2017
presantation.
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SCHEDULE 8

School Jurisdiction Code:

UNAUDITED SCHEDULE OF FEES
for the Year Ending August 31, 2017 (in dollars)

3040

Budgeted Fee Unexpended Actual Fee Unexpended
Revenues Actual Fees Balance at Expenditures Balance at August
201612017 Collected 2016/2017| September 1, 2016* 2016/2017 31,2017
Transportation Fees $0 $782 $0 $782 30
Basic Instruction Fees
Basic instruction supplies S0 [ 20 ] S0 [ 30
Fees to Enhance Basic Instruction
Technology user fees $0 30 30 $0 30
Alternative program fees 30 §7 252 $6.005 36,656 36,601
Fees for optional courses $325.219 $213 663 585,057 $216,728 £81,992
Activity fees $120.000 $13 747 $2 8RO $13.011 $3.625
Early childhood services S0 $302 064 $277 $301,944 $397
Other fees to enhance education S0 $37 790 $86 395 $10,978 $113.207
Other Enhancement fees (describe) S0 S0 S0 S0 30
Other Enhancement fees (describe) S0 50 50 50 50
Non-Curricular fees
Extracurricular fees $895.000 717 867 §175,266 5705214 $187.919
Non-curricular travel 30 $38 648 5408 538,648 5908
Lunch supervision and noon hour activity fees 30 30 30 g0 50
Non-curricular goods and services 30 $198 260 $203,297 $ITHTTT $225,780
(Other Fees (describe) $80.,000 30 30 30 30
Other Fees (describe) $0 30 S0 $0 30
TOTAL FEES $1.420.219 $1,530,073 $560,004 $1.469.733 $620,429
*Unexpended balances cannot be less than $0

Please disclose amounts paid by parents of students that are recorded as "Other sales and services”, "Fundraising”, ;ZCJ:I;I A;Ot:‘gl
or "Other revenue” (rather than fee revenue):
Cafeteria sales, hot lunch, milk programs 50 30
Special events, graduation, fickets 50 30
International and out of province student revenues $369,617 $191,860
Sales or rentals of other supplies/services (clothing, agendas, yearbooks) $106.277 $104 720
Adult education revenue 50 50
Preschool $0 0
Child care & before and after school care 80 0
Lost item replacement fee $0 0
Other (Describe) $0 0
Other (Describe) 80 0
Other (Describe) $0 0

TOTAL $475,894 $2096,580
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SCHEDULE 3 3040

UNAUDITED SCHEDULE OF DIFFERENTIAL FUNDING
Tor the Year Ended August 31, 2017 (In @ollars)
PROGRAM AREA
First Natlons, Engllsh a3 a Small Schools by
Matla & Inult ECS Program Unit | Sacond Languags Incius e MHecsaslty
{FHMI) Funding {FUF] [ESL) Educathon [Revanue only]
Fundad Students In Progyram 743 188 835
Federally Fundad 5Sbudants 2
REVEHUES
Alberta Education dliocated funding 3 8770948 | § 34104355 | & §J9.964 | 5 71,046,268 | ¥ 99,329
Other funding allecated by e boand ko fe program 3 - 5 - |5 - 3 - 5 -
TOTAL REVENUES 3 g7T.0%48 | § 3410435 | & §395964 | & 7,046,268 | ¥ 99,329
EXPENSES (Mot allocated from BASE, Transportation, or other funding)y
Instructional certficatad salanss & b2nefls 5 a74,257 | § 460385 | § 1,053,455 | § 3,211,656
Instructional non-canifcated salaries & benefits 5 911811 | § 27185932 | 3 B1,919 | 5 B,153,828
SUB TOTAL 5 1,166,068 | § 317937 | & 1115417 | 5 11,365,484
Supples, contracis and Services 5 51,940 § 33,286 | § 16,835 | § 118,520
Program planning, maoniiarng & evaleaton 5 - [ 45420 | 5 - 5 51,290
Facilities [reguired specifically for program area) 3 - 3 23627 | § - - -
Administration {agministrative salaries & services) 5 - [ 13,776 | 3 - - 443,624
Other (pease descrioe) 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 -
Other (please descrioe) 5 - 3 - 3 - H -
TOTAL EXPEMSES 3 1238008 | § 341343 | 5 1,132,255 | 3 12,008,914
HET FUNDING SURPLUS [SHORTFALL) 5 [[60,914)| & (2,979)| & 202,271 5 4,462 630)
School Jurisdiction Code: 3040
SCHEDULE 10
UNAUDITED SCHEDULE OF CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
for the Year Ended August 31, 2017 (in dollars)
Allocated to Board & System Administration Allocated to Other Programs
Salaries & Supplies & Salaries & Supplies &
EXPENSES Benefits Services Other TOTAL Benefits Services Other TOTAL
Office of the superintendent 3 469 453 | § F9B31[ S - £ 519084 [ 5 - 3 3 - 3 519,084
Educational administration (excluding superintendent) | § 318697 5 9396 % - % 328093 5 - $ 3 - 3 328,093
Business administration $ 863466 | § 3051659 [ § - $ 1,168625| § - $ 3 - 3 1,168,625
Board govemnance (Board of Trustees) $ 2163111 % 80050 (S - 3 296361 5 - $ - 3 - 3 296,361
Information technology 5 - 5 207,180 | $ - ] 207,180 | $ 1158571 )% 2270783 5 - 3 3,636,534
Human resources $ 701,709 % 42958 [ B - b TA4 667 | 5 - $ - 3 - 3 744 667
Central purchasing, communications_marketing £ 305951] % 12850 | $ - ] 318,801 5 - £ 3 - 3 318,801
Payroll £ 1714371 % - £ - ] 1714371 % - $ § - |5 171,437
Administration - insurance 5 1023671 % 102,367 § - |5 102 367
Administration - amortization 3 1228931 § 122,893 3 - 3 122 893
Administration - other (admin building, interest) $ - 5 - 3 - 3 -
Other (describe) $ - $ - $ - 3 - $ - 5 3 - 3 -
Other (describe) $ - $ - $ - 3 - $ - 5 3 - 3 -
Other (describe) 5 - 1% - 1% - ] - 3 - 5 . 3 - |8 -
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 3037024]% 717,224 % 225260 % 39795068] % 1,158,571 % 2270783 [ 5 - 3 7,408,662
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STATISTICS AND RATIOS

CITY OF LETHBRIDGE POPULATION
JNUMBER OF SCHOOLS

STUDENT ENROLMENT
Early Education Program
Kindergarten
Elementary School
Middle School
High School

TOTAL STUDENT ENROLMENT

|BUDGETED STAFFING (in FTE)

Teachers

Other Certified Staff
Total Certified Staff

Educational Assistance
Other Uncertified Staff
Total Uncertified Staff
TOTAL BUDGETED STAFFING

DEMOGRAPHICS AND OTHER FACTORS

2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017
89,074 90,417 93,004 94,804 96,828
19 19 19 21 21
235 287 349 349 349
696 670 810 794 699
3,173 3,407 3,624 4,087 4,192
1,928 1,943 1,985 2,169 2,266
3,040 3,016 3,053 3,095 3,141
9,072 9,323 9,821 10,494 10,647
417.4 4231 4445 485.1 504.6
62.1 59.6 62.7 66.0 60.1
479.5 482.7 507.2 551.1 564.7
159.8 182.0 192.5 209.9 226.7
185.1 191.2 200.5 230.3 217.9
344.9 373.2 393.0 440.2 444.6
824.4 855.9 900.2 991.3 1,009.3

* Statistical information on Population is an extract from the City of Lethbridge’s 2016 Annual Report
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SCHOOL DISTRICT COMPARISONS

(Note: 2016/2017 comparative data not available at time of report)

2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017
CURRENT RATIO (LIQUIDITY) 2.80 3.49 2.37 2.44 2.24
Comparable lurisdications (based on FTE enrolment) 2.27 2.27 1.66 1.71
All Jurisdications in Alberta 1.77 1.76 1.57 1.63
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS FROM OPERATIONS 7.66% 8.38% 9.15% 9.45% 8.70%
Comparable Jurisdications (based on FTE enrolment) 8.59% 8.52% 5.58% 5.64%
All Jurisdications in Alberta 6.08% 6.63% 6.36% 6.50%
WORKING CAPITAL PER STUDENT S 1,180 $ 1,198 % 1,344 % 1,459 1,401
Comparable Jurisdications (based on FTE enrolment) S 1,227 S 1,347 S 793 S 833
All Jurisdications in Alberta S 926 S 1,011 S 1,045 § 1,099
CAPITAL ASSETS - EQUIPMENT/VEHICLES (NBV to cost) 45.52% 40.56% 36.42% 39.88% 43.37%
Comparable lurisdications (based on FTE enrolment) 29.28% 35.06% 28.32% 31.22%
All Jurisdications in Alberta 29.26% 28.17% 26.90% 27.46%
CAPITAL ASSETS - SCHOOLS/BUILDINGS (NBV to cost) 67.57% 65.67% 64.90% 68.43% 70.23%
Comparable Jurisdications (based on FTE enrolment) 52.53% 51.74% 58.97% 61.83%
All Jurisdications in Alberta 56.60% 56.38% 56.79% 60.30%
CAPITAL RESERVES PER STUDENT S 132§ 104 $ 122§ 198 § 184
Comparable lurisdications (based on FTE enrolment) S 228 $ 308 § 127 S 187
All Jurisdications in Alberta S 242 S 256 S 334 S 383
* Statistical information on Comparable and Provincial Jurisdictions are provided by Alberta Education
(Financial Reporting and Accountability Branch,).
For additional details on the Ratios Comparisons (above), please see
the “Financial Health Indicators” section of the Financial Statement
Discussion and Analysis (included in this report).
A full report on the Financial Health Indicators is also available of the
District’s welbsite:
www.lethsd.ab.ca > Planning & Reporting > Financial Statements
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STATISTICS AND RATIOS - Continued

FINANCIAL POSITION

(in Thousands)

2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017

FINANCIAL ASSETS 16,009 14,915 21,312 24,829 26,502
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (91,854) (88,755) (95,951) (119,238) (139,037)

NET FINANCIAL ASSETS (DEBT) (75,845) (73,840) (74,639) (94,409) (112,535)
TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS (NBV) 90,578 89,392 91,996 114,648 132,945
OTHER NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS 495 550 567 575 356

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS 15,228 16,102 17,924 20,814 20,766
NET FINANCIAL ASSETS (DEBT) (75,845) (73,840) (74,639) (94,409) (112,535)
Exclude: EXPENDED DEFERRED CAPITAL REVENUES (EDCR) 86,129 84,476 86,916 109,048 127,180

NET FINANCIAL ASSETS (EXCLUDING EDCR) 10,284 10,636 12,277 14,639 14,645
TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS:

Historical Cost 135,043 137,327 143,511 169,657 191,837

Accumulated Amortization (44,465) (47,935) (51,515) (55,009) (58,892)
TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS (NBV) 90,578 89,392 91,996 114,648 132,945
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS:

Unrestricted Surplus 800 799 796 861 836

Operating Reserves 8,512 9,143 10,595 12,048 11,923

Capital Reserves 1,149 926 1,133 1,986 1,922

Investment in Tangible Capital Assets 4,449 4916 5,080 5,599 5,765

Endowments 318 318 320 320 320
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS 15,228 16,102 17,924 20,814 20,766

FINANCIAL POSITION - TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS
(in Thousands)
2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017

HISTORICAL COST, OPENING 132,681 135,043 137,327 143,511 169,657

ADDITIONS 2,392 2,384 6,260 26,347 22,318

DISPOSALS (30) (100) (76) (201) (139)
HISTORICAL COST, CLOSING 135,043 137,327 143,511 169,657 191,836
ACCUMULATIVE AMORTIZATION, OPENING 40,948 44,465 47,935 51,515 55,009

AMORTIZATION 3,546 3,516 3,578 3,695 3,938

DISPOSALS (29) (46) 2 (201) (56)
ACCUMULATIVE AMORTIZATION, CLOSING 44,465 47,935 51,515 55,009 58,891
NET BOOK VALUE (NBV) 90,578 89,392 91,996 114,648 132,945
SUPPORTED ASSETS (NBV) 86,129 84,476 86,916 109,048 127,180
UNSUPPORTED ASSETS (NBV) 4,449 4,916 5,080 5,599 5,765
NET BOOK VALUE (NBV) 90,578 89,392 91,996 114,647 132,945

* Increase in Tangible Capital Assets (TCA) in 2015/2016 & 2016/2017 relates to the construction of a new elementary school (Coalbanks
Elementary - opening September 2017) and starting the construction of a new middle school (opening September 2018).
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OPERATIONS
(in Thousands)
2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017

REVEMUES:

Alberta Education 93,680 93,152 100,461 109,434 111,305

Other - Government of Alberta 577 546 588 520 486

Federal Government and First Nations 3904 406 210 444 318

Fees 2,879 2,226 2,597 2,299 1,530

Other Sales and Services 798 553 591 1,034 1,313

Investment Income 118 141 153 174 182

Gifts and Donations 470 832 462 620 682

Rental of Facilities 36 35 35 35 33

Fundraising 2,580 2,325 2,208 2,482 2,029|
TOTAL REVENUES 101,532 100,216 107,305 117,042 11?,883'
EXPENSES (by Program):

Instruction - ECS 4,490 5,125 6,023 6,843 6,878]

Instruction - Grades 1-12 75,131 76,430 80,951 88,256 91,002

Plant Operations and Maintenance 12,552 11,659 12,400 12,596 13,311

Transportation 2,161 2,435 2,444 2,593 2,477

Board & System Administration 3,378 3,516 3,483 3,606 3,979]

External Services 158 177 185 258 284
TOTAL EXPENSES 97,870 99,342 105,486 114,152 117,931
OPERATING SURPLUS 3,662 874 1,819 2,890 (ag)]
EXPENSES (by Type):

Certificated Salaries and Benefits 56,360 57,868 59,603 66,914 67,602

Uncertificated Salaries and Benefits 21,635 22,172 23,565 25,571 26,862

Services, Contracts and Supplies 16,195 15,669 18,629 17,863 19,442

Amortization 3,546 3,516 3,578 3,695 3,938

Interest on Capital Debt 133 90 64 44 24

Other Interest and Finance Changes 1 27 a7 65 63
TOTAL EXPENSES 97,870 99,342 105,486 114,152 117,931

Uncertificated Salaries Teo August 31st
and Benefits, 22.78%
Services, Supplies and
Contracts, 16.49%
Amortization of Tangible
Capital Assets, 3.34%
Interest on Debt, 0.07%
Certificated Salaries and
Benefits, 57.32%
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APPENDIX 1 -2016/2017 Preliminary Budget

Enrolment

2016-2017 ———

Enrolment

10,573
+112

Students
Grades 1-5

$120.6

S aam Increas

as compared to 2015-2016

0 Received from AB
8% Gov't

of revenue is
for differential

needs $3.9 million

’ Drawn from Reserves to
v address Board and School,
Site Priorities

NO Basic Instruction
Fees K to 12!

One-time reserves have been allocated to Board
and School Priorities:

- School Improvement initiatives such as literacy
intervention at middle school and for First Nations
students, professional learning to impact school
improvement, supporting student learning needs,
resources for new French Immersion program and
supporting high school completion

-Evergreening of technology at elementary school
and enhancements to create a robust technology
infrastructure

-costs to start up new Elementary school in
Copperwood
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83% Of the District Budget is spent on
Instructional services for

students

Inclusive Learning
support to students

Other Instructional
Supports

2%

Non-Instructional

Support Services |

17%

School Based

62%

School Based Expenditures are:

94%  swrrne

B% Supplies and Services O '-%

Vision:

Total Staffing
7% of Budget

565 FTE

Support Staff

Teachers

12.5 e

/ Administration

\s 3%

Support Services Expenditures are:

34, swreme
GBA] Supplles and

Services

Our learners are innovative thinkers who are
successful, confident, respectful, and caring

Supporting Student Diversity
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APPENDIX 2 -2016/2017 SPENDING ON EDUCATION

=

Spending on
EDUCATION

2016-2017 School Year

Instruction

‘of the District Budget is spent on
Instructional activities

School Based Instruction

Inclusive Learning Supports
N 2 %

N\  Other Instructional Supports

o i
25% ¢ W 10%

/ ‘ Technology
Ve ¢ = 2%

Instructional Suppor
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Support
Services

Services that sup ort
educahng a stu

of District Budget

== ﬁ

Transportation Facilities Administration
| , 3%,
1 1 1
1 0 ! A
Transporting Students to Caretaking and Facility ogﬁ::isi::'::;%‘i’:ﬁs:de“t
and from School Maintenance
Light, Heat and Water Human Resources
. .. System Instructional Support
Major facility upgrades
Board of Trustees
1113 10,573 students
120.6 million 10,915 stuoents
10,012 FTE (ecs=.9)

budget

§
Cost to educate a " 839 mllllllll spent

student in 2016-2017
=$12,078 “ —  from reserves
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APPENDIX 3 -2016/2017 SEPTEMBER 30TH BUDGET

Fall Update

Enrolment

Page 86

2016-2017

Enrolment

10,647
N

1.46%

+105

Students
Grades 1-5

sl'z;.;'.’Millitm

S s Increase

: I as compared to 2015-2016

% Received from AB
0 Gov't

of revenue is
for differential

needs 36.1 miIIiIIII

} Drawn from Reserves to
2 address Board and School
Site Priorities

NO Basic Instruction
Fees K to 12!

One-time reserves have been allocated to Board
and School Priorities:

- School Improvement initiatives such as literacy

supporting student learning needs, resources for
new French Immersion program and supporting
high school completion

-Evergreening of technology at elementary school
and enhancements to create a robust technology
infrastructure

-costs to start up new Elementary school in
@ d
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ofo Total Staffin
° @ Safig
/o Of the District Budget is spent on
Instructional services for
students Teachers 566 FTE

Support Staff
453

Inclusive Learning E
support to students
oo

12%
©

»(ec'“ Dc°’°

Other Instructional

Supports
o,

U T / Administration
Non-Instructional < $ 30/
Support Services \ (]

17%

School Based

6%

School Based Expenditures are: Support Services Expenditures are:

88% STAFFING : 34% STAFFING

L ‘
° ;
S :
]2% Supplies and Services ~ -% BB /ﬂ Supplies and Services

Vision:
Learners are innovative thinkers who are
successful, confident, respectful, and caring

Supporting Student Diversity
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APPENDIX 4 -2016/2017 YEAR IN REVIEW

— Lethbridge School District No. 91
2016-20117
Year in Review

Enrollment Revenue

Early Education"? 94 8% Gov't of H"]Bl'tl]
Kindergarten - '“Ons &

146704 npmusmG
3.0% 5 II

Costs of Educating our
Students

83‘2% Instruction Spending by Program Support
Student Services, 15.54% 6. 307 August 31st, 2017 Services
Technology, 2.91% Transportation, 2.10%

Other Instructional

programs, 7.07% Administration, 3.37%

Support, 16.76%

School Based, 54.65%

$20.6 Million

Spent on Capital Projects

New Coalbanks Elementary School, West
Lethbridge Middle School, Wilson Middle School
_| I_ Modernization, modular classrooms
ann ann
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Planned use of prior years savings

—

Accumulated Surplus From Operations  swamms

o ——
slz.16 “illion $1.63 million school based reserves

$2.5 million school generated activities and
fundraising

$1.97 million for resources for new school
facilities in 2017-2018, planning and special
projects.

$1.8 million to evergreen computers
starting 2018-2019.

$285,200 to support inclusive learning in
2017-2018

[l Unrestricted (6.60%) [l Restricted Instruction (78.20%)
B Restricted PO&M (6.10%) [l Restricted Administration (4.30%)
B Restricted Transportation (4.30%)
B Restricted External Services (0.50%)

$400,000 future bus replacement costs
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GLOSSARY

ACCOUNTABILITY PILLAR

Data provided by Alberta Education to give
school boards a consistent way to measure their
success and assess progress using a broad
spectrum of measures. It is based on a set of
common factors that measure outcomes in
specific categories, giving a clear picture of
how well learning goals are being achieved. It
also helps identify areas that need improvement
and set priorities for the future.

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS FROM OPERATIONS
Is the total unrestricted net assets and operating
reserves of the District.

ALBERTA EDUCATION

Department of the Government of Albertq,
responsible for developing curriculum and
setting standards, evaluating curriculum and
assessing outcomes, teacher development and
certification, supporting special needs students,
funding and supporting school boards,
Aboriginal and francophone education, and
overseeing basic education policy and
regulations. Alberta Education also approves
and funds new facilities and infrastructure for
school jurisdictions in cooperation with Alberta
Infrastructure and Transportation.

ALBERTA FINANCE

Department of the Government of Alberta
responsible for economic and fiscal policy
advice to the government as well as tax and
regulatory administration.

ALBERTA INFRASTRUCTURE AND TRANSPORTATION
Department of the Government of Alberta,
responsible for the provision of infrastructure for
health care, education, community, seniors'
lodges, municipal fransportation, and municipal
water/wastewater treatment and distribution.

AMORTIZATION

The systematic allocation of an asset to expense
over a certain period of fime. This is a non-cash
fransaction, in which, an asset is expensed over
its projected useful life.

APPROVED BUDGET

The budget(s) that have been presented and
have been approved by the Board of Trustees
by way of Moftion, which will govern the Districts
operations for the budget year. This may include
Preliminary and September 30th operating
budgets.

BALANCED BUDGET

A budget where the total budgeted revenues/
transfers in match the total budgeted
expenditures/transfers out.

BASE FUNDING

Funding provided on a per student basis for
every full time equivalent (FTE) student from
Kindergarten (ECS) to grade 12.

BENEFITS

The employer’s share of amounts paid on behalf
of employees for statutory and pension
conftributions, and medical and insurance
benefits. It also includes allowances which

are taxable payments made to (or on behalf of)
employees for sabbatical leave, advanced
study and training, and for negotiable or
board-authorized allowances including
automobile, subsidized housing, relocation,
retirement, and supplementary unemployment
benefits.

CAPITAL AND DEBT SERVICES

Includes the provision for amortization of the
district’s capital assets, Infrastructure
Maintenance and Renewal grant expenditures,
and interest on debenture debt.

CERTIFIED STAFFING
Employees (feachers) holding a valid teaching
certificate.

CAPITAL BUDGET/PLAN
The planned capital revenues, expenditures,
and fransfers required for the acquisition/
construction of the tangible capital assets over
a threshold of $250,000.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Expenditures to acquire, develop or construct
tangible capital assets.
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CONTRACTED SERVICES

Services provided to the District by external
organizations, individuals, or agencies. The
District contracted out these services as the
District does not have the expertise or resources
to complete the work internally (i.e. engineering
and legal services).

DIFFERENTIAL FUNDING

Funding allocated to recognize the uniqueness
of school boards. A funding allocation designed
to address variable cost factors that a school
jurisdiction may face due to the uniqueness of
the student population or jurisdiction profile.
Some of this funding includes First Nation Métis
and Inuit, Severe Disabilities, English as A Second
Language, and Small Schools by Necessity

DIVISION OF INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES

System based instruction services to support the
implementation of curriculum, coordination of
in-service instruction, assist teachers with
program delivery, and implementation of
system wide initiatives.

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Schools that provide instruction to students
enrolled in Kindergarten to grade five. Also
includes Lethbridge Christian School which is a
Kindergarten to grade eight school and
Immanuel Christian Elementary School which is
a Kindergarten to grade six school.

EXPENDITURE/EXPENSES

The use of financial resources for cash outflows
or transactions resulting in current or future cash
ouftflows.

INSTITUTIONAL PROGRAMS

School instruction provided in a secure
residence that is prescribed as an institution
whereby lodging and care are provided on a
24-hour basis. Lethbridge School District No. 51
provides instruction to four institutional
programs.

KINDERGARTEN PROGRAM

Also known as ECS. This program offers a
minimum of 475 hours of instruction to children
who are at least 4 years 6 months of age and
less than 6 years as of September 1 of the school
year.
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MIDDLE SCHOOL
schools that provide instruction to students
enrolled in grade six to eight.

OPERATING BUDGET

The planned operating revenues, expenditures
and transfers required to deliver the programs
and services that the District provides. It does
not include capital expenditures over $250,000,
which is included under the Capital Plan.

RESERVES

The operating and capital funds held for a
future use or for a specific purpose. These
reserves are typically unspent funds from a prior
school year and are available for allocation to
a future school year. Some of these reserves are
saved for mulfiple budget years (i.e. computer
evergreening).

REVENUES

The financial resources received from cash
inflows or tfransactions resulting in current or
future cash inflows.

SALARIES
All remuneration/wages paid or accrued to
employees of the District.

SCHOOL ACT

Legislation of the Province of Alberta governing
the formation, governance, and operation of
school jurisdictions.

SURPLUS

The result of revenues/transfers in exceeding the
expenditures/transfers out (revenues greater than
expenses). Surpluses are often fransferred fo reserves
at the yearend to be used in future budget years.

TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

A capital asset that has a physical form. These
Tangible capital assets (TCA) include (but are not
limited to) land, buildings, vehicles, and equipment.
The supported TCA are assets that were grant funded
by the Province or Alberta. Unsupported TCA are
assets that were funded by the School District.

UNCERTIFIED STAFFING
Staffing of the school jurisdiction that do not hold
teaching certificates. Also known as Support Staff.
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CONTACT INFORMATION

LETHBRIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 51
BUSINESS AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT

433 - 15TH STREET SOUTH,

LETHBRIDGE, ALBERTA, CANADA  T1J 274

PHONE: 1-403-380-5300
FAX: 1-403-320-9117

www.lethsd.ab.ca




